
 

GPO Box 2983, Melbourne VIC 3001   
Telephone:  1300 341 665  |  Email: regorgs@roc.gov.au 

Website: www.roc.gov.au 

15 June 2017 

 
Mr Peter Ong 
Acting Secretary, Queensland and Northern Territory Divisional Branch 
Electrical, Energy and Services Division 
CEPU 
 

By Email:  lachlan@etu.org.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Ong 
 
Re: Lodgement of Financial Statements and Accounts – CEPU, Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division, Queensland and Northern Territory Divisional Branch - for year ended 
31 December 2016 (FR2016/340) 
 
I refer to the financial report for the Queensland and Northern Territory Divisional Branch. The 
report was lodged with the Registered Organisations Commission (‘the Commission’) on 5 June 
2017.  
   
The financial report has been filed based on a primary review.  This involved confirming whether 
the financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required 
under s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the 
Australian Accounting Standards, RO Act and Reporting Guidelines have been complied with.  
A primary review does not examine all disclosure requirements.  
 
You are not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged but I make the 
following comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report.  Please note the 
next report may be subject to an advanced review.  
 
New Format for Auditor’s Statement  
 
The Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (AUASB) has released new requirements for 
auditor reports effective for financial reporting periods ending on or after 15 December 2016.  
The Auditor’s Statement for the organisation/branch was not prepared in accordance with the 
new format required by ASA 700 Forming an Opinion and Reporting on a Financial Report. 
Please ensure that the auditor’s statement in relation to next year’s financial report is prepared 
in accordance with ASA 700.  
 
Reporting Requirements 
 
On the Registered Organisations Commission website a number of factsheets in relation to the 
financial reporting process and associated timelines are available.  The most recent copy of the 
Reporting Guidelines and a model set of financial statements can also be found.  The 
Commission recommends reporting units use this model as it will assist in ensuring compliance 
with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the s.253 Reporting Guidelines and the 
Australian Accounting Standards.  Access to this information may be obtained at 
http://www.roc.gov.au/running-a-registered-organisation/financial-reporting 
  

http://www.roc.gov.au/
mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au
http://www.roc.gov.au/running-a-registered-organisation/financial-reporting
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Should you require further information on the financial reporting requirements of the Act, I may 
be contacted on (02) 6746 3283 or 0429 462 979 or by email at stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au 
  
Yours sincerely 

 
Stephen Kellett 

Financial Reporting 

mailto:stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au


From: KELLETT,Stephen  

Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2017 10:43 AM 
To: 'lachlan@etu.org.au' 

Cc: 'info@mgisq.com.au' 
Subject: Attention Mr Peter Ong - financial reporting - y/e 31 Dec 2016 - filing 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Lachlan, 
 
Please see attached my letter in relation to the above.   I have copied in the Auditor, for his 
information. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
STEPHEN KELLETT 
Senior Adviser 
Financial Reporting  

Registered Organisations Commission 
 
Tel: (02) 6746 3283 
Email: stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au 
 
GPO Box 2983, MELBOURNE VIC 3001  | Level 13, 175 Liverpool Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
 
www.roc.gov.au 
 

 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
 

CEPU QLD FR2016 
340  (primary final).pdf 

mailto:stephen.kellett@roc.gov.au
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From: Lachlan Brown [mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2017 8:09 AM 
To: KELLETT,Stephen 

Subject: RE: Secretary Certificate [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
 

Secretary certificate 
amended2 2016.pdf  

mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au


CEPU, Electrical, Energy and Services Division 
Queensland and Northern Territory Divisional Branch 

Certificate of Designated Officer 
S268 of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ('RO Act') 

I, Peter Ong being the Acting Branch Secretary of the Queensland and Northern 
Territory Divisional Branch of the CEPU, Electrical, Energy and Services Division 
certify: 

• that the documents lodged with the Registered Organisations Commission on 
5 June 2017 are copies of the full report that was provided to the members and 
presented to a meeting in accordance with s266 of the RO Act; and 

• that the full report was provided to the members of the Branch on the 3rd of 
April2017 

• the full report was presented in accordance with s266 of the RO Act to a 
second meeting of the committee of management on the 22nd of May 2017. 

(Name) Oc~ 

(Date) \5"- 6-l,0\1 



From: Lachlan Brown [mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2017 8:14 AM 
To: ROC - Registered Org Commission 

Subject: HPRM: FR2016/340 CEPU QLD & NT 2016 Financial Statements 

 
FR2016/340  
To whom it may concern, 
 
Please find attached a copy of the 2016 financial reports for the CEPU Electrical Division Queensland 
and Northern Territory. 
 
Regards 
 

Lachlan Brown 
Finance Manager 
Electrical Trades Union 
Queensland 
Phone: 07 3010 0305 
Fax: 07 3844 9851 
lachlan@etu.org.au 
www.etu.org.au 
 

 
Join Online 

www.etuyes.com  

Or call 

1800ETUYES  
 

CEPU QLD-NT 
Financial  Reports 2016a.pdf 

mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au
/cmsplus/AirMatter.do?method=load&key=1213365
mailto:lachlan@etu.org.au
http://www.etu.org.au/
www.etuyes.com%20
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accountants+ auditors 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

GPO Box 1087 
Bnsbane Qld 4001 Australia 

t. +61 7 3002 4800 
f +61 7 3229 5603 

------F.C<AOMMtiNfCAl"IONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIG,-ENERG¥,--INFRMA+IQN, PO Box 3360 Australia Fa1r 
POSTAL, PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - southport Qld 4215 Australia 

ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN t· +61 7 55911661 
TERRITORY BRANCH f· +61 7 55911772 

Report on the Financial Report 

e· mfo@mg1sq.com au 
www mg1sq.com au 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial report of the Communications, Electncal, Electromc, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia - Electncal, Energy and 
Serv1ces DIVISIOn, Queensland and Northern Territory Branch (the Umon), wh1ch compnses the 
statement of f1nanc1al pos1t1on as at 31 December 2016, statement of profit and loss and other 
comprehensive mcome, statement of rece1pts and payments for recovery of wages and the statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended, notes compns1ng a summary of s1gnif1cant accountmg policies 
and other explanatory notes and the Committee of Management's declaration 

Committee of Management's Responsibility for the FmancJa/ Report 

The Comm1ttee of Management of the Umon IS responsible for the preparation of the f1nanc1al report 
that g1ves a true and fa1r view m accordance w1th Australian Accounting Standards and the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such mternal controls as the Committee of Management 
determme IS necessary to enable the preparation of the f1nanc1al report 1s free from matenal 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error In Note 1, the Comm1ttee of Management also state, m 
accordance With Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of FmancJal Statements, that the 
fmanc1al statements comply With InternatiOnal Fmanc1al Reportmg Standards. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility IS to express an opm1on on the fmanc1al report based on our aud1t We conducted 
our aud1t m accordance w1th Australian Aud1tmg Standards. Those standards reqwre that we comply 
With relevant ethical requirements relatmg to audit engagements and plan and perform the aud1t to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the fmanc1al report Js free from matenal misstatement. 

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain aud1t ev1dence about the amounts and disclosures 
m the fmanc1al report The procedures selected depend on the auditor's JUdgement, includmg the 
assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error 
In mak1ng those nsk assessments, the aud1tor considers Internal control relevant to the ent1ty's 
preparation of the fmancial report that g1ves a true and fa1r v1ew 1n order to des1gn aud1t procedures 
that are appropriate 1n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opm1on on the 
effectiveness of the ent1ty's mternal control An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of 
accountmg pol1c1es used and the reasonableness of accountmg est1mates made by the Comm1ttee of 
Management, as well as evaluatmg the overall presentation of the fmanc1al report 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed IS sufficient and appropnate to prov1de a bas1s 
for our aud1t opm1on 

Matters Relatmg to the Electromc Presentation of the Audited Fmanc1al Report 

Th1s audJtor's report relates to the fmanc1al report of the Union for the year ended 31 December 2016 
Included on the Union's webs1te The Umon's Comm1ttee of Management is responsible for the 
mtegnty of the Umon's website We have not been engaged to report on the integnty of th1s webs1te 
The auditor's report refers only to the subject matter descnbed above It does not prov1de an opm1on 
on any other mformat1on which may have been hyperlinked to I from these statements If users of th1s 
report are concerned With the Inherent nsks arising from publication on a webs1te, they are advised to 
refer to the hard copy of the aud1ted f1nanc1al report to conf1rm the mformat1on contamed m this 
webs1te version of the fmanc1al report 

MGI refers to one or more of the mdependent member frrms of the MGimternatronal alhance of rndependent audrtmg, accountrng and cansultmg frrms Each MGI frrm 1n Australasra rs a separate legal entrty and has 
no liability for another AustralaSian or rnternat1onal member's acts or omisSions MGIIS a brand name for the MGI AustralaSian network and for each of the MGI member frrms worldwide L1abrlity limited by a scheme 
approved under Professronal Standards Leg1slat1on MGI Audrt (QI Pty Ltd ABN 53 123 509 160 



Independence 

In conductm our aud1t we followed a 
Eth1cal Pronouncements 

Declarattons 

We declare that we are an approved auditor as defined 1n Regulation 4 of the Fatr Work(Regtstered 
Orgamsattons) Regulattons 2009 

We declare that we are members of the Institute of Chartered Accountants 1n Australia and hold a 
current Public Pract1ce Cert1f1cate 

Audttor's Opmton 

In our opm1on 

(1) The fmanc1al statements of the Commumcat1ons, Electncal, Electromc, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia - Electncal, Energy and Serv1ces 
DIVISIOn, Queensland and Northern Terntory Branch are 1n accordance w1th the Fatr Work 
(Regtstered Orgamsattons) Act 2009, 1nclud1ng 

(1) g1v1ng a true and fa1r v1ew of the Umon's fmanc1al pos1t1on as at 31 December 2016 and of 1ts 
performance for the year ended on that date, and 

(11) complymg w1th Australian Accountmg Standards 

(2) The fmanc1al report also complies w1th International Fmanc1al Report1ng Standards as detailed 1n 

Note 1 

(3) The Umon has kept satisfactory accounting records for the fmanc1al year 1ncludmg records of 

(1) the sources and nature of the Umon's mcome, mcludmg membership subscnpt1ons and other 
1ncome from members, and 

(II) the nature of and reasons for the Umon's expenditure 

(4) All the 1nformat1on and explanations that off1cers or employees of the Umon were requ1red to 
prov1de have been prov1ded, and 

(5) There was no def1c1ency, failure or shortcommg many matters referred to 1n (1) to (4) above 

(6) The Umon's use of the gomg concern bas1s of accounting used m the preparation of the Un1on's 
fmanc1al statements IS appropnate 

(7) The Umon did not undertake wages recovery dunng the year 

.r-1.<.-c 
MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

Director 

South Bnsbane 

20 March 2017 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

--------~O~pe~i~e·~~--------------------------------------------------------------~ 

In accordance with section 254 of the Fair Work (Registered Orgamsations) Act 2009 the Committee 
of Management ("the Committee") presents 1ts Operating Report on the Commumcat1ons, Electncal, 
Electromc, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Umon of Australia- Electncal, 
Energy and Services DIVISion, Queensland and Northern Terntory Branch ("Umon"), for the year 
ended 31 December 2016 

Principal Activities 

The pnnc1pal act1v1ty of the Un1on was to act on behalf of members m pursuit of the Objects of the 
Umon (detailed at page 43 of the fmanc1al report) 

Operating Results 

The def1c1t for the fmanc1al year amounted to $376,630 (2015 $63,076) 

Review of Operations 

A rev1ew of the operations of the Umon dunng the fmanc1al year found that there was no significant 
change m the nature or the results of the operations dunng the year 

After Balance Date Events 

No matters of circumstances have ansen smce the end of the fmanc1al year wh1ch Significantly 
affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Umon, the results of those operat1ons or the 
state of affa1rs of the Umon m future fmanc1al years 

Future Developments 

Likely developments m the operat1ons of the Umon are the expected result of those operations m 
future fmanc1al years have not been mcluded m th1s report as such mformat1on 1s likely to result m 
unreasonable preJUdice to the Un1on 

Environmental Issues 

The Umon's operations are not regulated by any s1gmf1cant environmental regulation under a law of 
the Commonwealth or of a state or terntory 

Members Right to Resign 

The nght of members to res1gn from the Umon 1s set out m the Rules of the CEPU - Electncal DIVISIOn 
and on the reverse s1de of the application to JOin form 

Officers or Members who are Superannuation Fund Trustees/ Director of a Company that is a 
Superannuation Fund Trustee 

Those who hold a pos1t1on of trustee or director of an ent1ty, scheme or company as descnbed m 
s 254 (2) (d) of the Fair Work (Registered Orgamsations) Act 2009, where a cntenon of such ent1ty 1s 
that the holder of such pos1t1on must be a member or off1c1al of a registered organ1sat1on are as 
follows 

Peter Simpson - Member and Branch Secretary of the Umon 
- D1rector of Energy Super 

3 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA – ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 
 
COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 
 

4 

Officers or Members who are Superannuation Fund Trustees/ Director of a Company that is a 
Superannuation Fund Trustee (Continued) 
 
Neisha Trail - Member and employee of the Union 
 - Queensland advisory board member of Australian Super 
 
Scott Wilson - Member of the Union 
 - Director of Energy Super 
 
Number of Employees 
 
The number of persons who were, at the end of the period to which the report relates, employees of 
the consolidated group, where the number of employees includes both full-time employees and part-
time employees measured on a full-time equivalent basis is 26.0 (2015: 30.0).  
 
Wages Recovery 
 
There were no wages recoveries for the year. 
 
Number of Members 
 
The number of persons that were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, recorded 
in the register of members for s.230 of the Act and who are taken to be members of the Union under 
s.244 of the Act is 16,480 (2015: 16,904). 
 
Members of the Committee of Management 
 
The name of each person who has been a member of the committee of management of the Union at 
any time during the reporting period, and the period for which he or she held such a position is as 
follows: 
 

 Name Period of appointment 
 
*Abbott, Lloyd Resigned 28 November 2016  
Amaya, Jorge Appointed 8 August 2016 
Baker, Gary Whole Period 
Bloom, Gregory Whole Period 
*Bloxsom, Gary Whole Period 
Bravo, Stephen Whole Period 
Burns, Daniel Whole Period 
Christoffel, Jeffrey Whole Period 
*Coxon, Michael Whole Period 

 Ferguson, Kevin Whole Period 
*Fiteni, Joseph Whole Period 

 Forrest, Alan Whole Period  
Gambley, Paul Whole Period 
Hayes, David Resigned 8 August 2016 
Hill, Robert Whole Period 
Holdsworth, Jamie Whole Period 
Humphries, Cameron Whole Period 
Keding, Daryl Whole Period 
Kilapatrick, Daniel Appointed 8 August 2016 
*King, Benjamin Whole Period 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OPERATING REPORT (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

-------1Membe1'S--0f-the-Committee-of-Management (Cnnti~mO&'Je..,d.._,)c_____ __________________ _ 

Name 

Lord, Mitchell 
Man1aty, Michael 
McCann, Domemc 
*McGaw, Chnstopher 
McPherson, Lindsay 
Miller, Scott 
MUir, Brayden 
Muller, Brenton 
Perom, Gerard 
Rogers, Timothy 
*Simpson, Peter 
Sladden, Jason 
Smith, Gregory 
Solog1nk1n, Scott 
Stein, Clark 
*Taylor, John 
Thomas, Cra1g 
Venn, Justin 
*Walmsley, James 
*Williams, Joshua 
Williams, Wayne 

Period of appointment 

Appointed 8 August 2016 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Res1gned 8 August 2016 
Res1gned 27 January 2016 
No longer eligible November 2016 
Res1gned 8 August 2016 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
No longer eligible November 2016 
Whole Penod 
Appointed 28 November 2016 
Whole Penod 

* Member of the DIVISional Branch Executwe 

Other Information 

There 1s no other mformat1on that the Un1on considers relevant 

Th1s report 1s made m accordance w1th a resolution of the Committee of Management and IS s1gned 
for and on behalf o the Committee Members by 

20 March 2017 20 March 2017 

South Bnsbane South Bnsbane 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

On 20 March 2017, the Committee of Management of Commun~cat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia- Electncal, Energy and Serv1ces 
DIVISion, Queensland and Northern Terntory Branch passed the followmg resolution m relat1on to the 
general purpose fmanc1al report (GPFR) of the reporting un1t for the fmanc1al year ended 31 
December 2016 

The Committee of Management declares m relat1on to the GPFR that m 1ts op1n1on 

(a) the fmanc1al statements and notes comply w1th the Australian Accountmg Standards, 

(b) the fmanc1al statements and notes comply w1th the reportmg gwdelmes of the General 
Manager, 

(c) the f1nanc1al statements and notes g1ve a true and fa1r v1ew of the f1nanc1al performance, 
fmanc1al pos1t1on and cash flows of the reportmg un1t for the fmanc1al year to wh1ch they relate, 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the report1ng un1t Will be able to pay 1ts debts as 
and when they become due and payable, 

(e) dunng the fmanc1al year to wh1ch the GPFR relates and smce the end of that year 

(1) meet1ngs of the comm1ttee of management were held rn accordance w1th the rules of the 
organ1sat1on 1ncludmg the rules of a branch concerned, 

(11) the fmanc1al affa1rs of the reportmg un1t have been managed m accordance w1th the rules of 
the organisation mclud1ng the rules of a branch concerned, 

(111) the fmanc1al records of the reportmg un1t have been kept and mamtamed m accordance 
w1th the RO Act, 

(1v) the fmanc1al records of the report1ng un1t have been kept, as far as practicable 1n a manner 
consistent w1th each of the other report1ng un~ts of the organ~sat1on, 

(v) where mformat1on has been sought m any request of a member of the report1ng un1t or 
General Manager duly made under sect1on 272 of the RO Act, that mformat1on has 
been prov1ded to the member or General Manager, and 

(v1) there have been no orders for 1nspect1on of fmanc1al records made by the Fa1r Work 
Comm1ss1on under sect1on 273 of the Act 

(f)No revenue has been denved from undertakmg recovery of wages act1v1ty dunng the reportmg 
penod 

Th1s declaration 1s made m accordance w1th a resolut1on of the Committee of Management 

For the Committee of Management: Peter Ong 

Title of Office held: Actmg Branch Secretary 

Signature: 

Date: 20 March 2017 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

accountants+ auditors 

GPO Box 1087 
Bnsbane Old 4001 Australia 

t +61 7 3002 4800 
f +61 7 3229 5603 

0 Australia Fa1r 
Southport Old 4215 Australia 

t +61 7 5591 1661 
f. +61 7 5591 1772 

e 1nfo@mg1sq com au 
www.mg1sq com.au 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, 
ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF 

AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

As lead auditor for the audit of the Commumcattons, Electrical, Electromc, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbmg and Allted Servtces Union of Australia - Electncal, Energy and Servtces Dtvtston, 
Queensland and Northern Territory Branch for the year ended 31 December 2016, I declare that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of any applicable code of 
professtonal conduct m relation to the audtt 

1'1.~­
·~ 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Director 

South Bnsbane 

20 March 2017 
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no hab1hty for another Australasian or International member's acts or omiSSions MGIIS a brand name for the MGI Australasian network and for each of the MGI member f1rms worldwide L1ab1hty hm1ted by a scheme 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

Revenue 
Employee benef1ts expense 
Bank charges 
Deprec1at1on and amort1sat1on expenses 
Fmance costs 
Aff11iat1on fees 
Campa1gn expenses 
Cap1tat1on Fees 
Conference and meetmg expenses 
Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll deductions 
Debt collection expenses 
Delegate expenses 
Grants & Donations 
Insurance expenses 
Journal publication expenses 
Legal expenses 
Mamtenance expenses 
Motor vehicle expenses 
Nat1onal off1ce expenses 
Penalties- v1a RO Act or RO Regulations 
Pnntmg, postage and merchandise 
Professional Fees 
Organ1smg expenses 
Rent expenses 
Sponsorship expenses 
Telephone expenses 
Other expenses 

Deficit before income tax 

Income tax expense 

Deficit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other comprehensive mcome (net of 1ncome tax) 
Total comprehensive mcome for the year 

Def1c1t attnbutable to 
Members of the un~on 

Total comprehensive mcome attnbutable to 
Members of the un1on 

oe 
$ 

2 8,761,627 
3(1) (4,551,546) 

(80,851) 
3(b) (225,801) 
3(a) (8,364) 
3(k) (193,030) 
3(c) (90,763) 
3(g) (1,000,785) 
3(d) (211,640) 
3(m) 

(56,455) 
(104,878) 

3(f) (118,340) 
(78,340) 
(95,073) 

3(h) (322,403) 
(88,998) 

(168,638) 
(92,808) 

3(J) 
(307,540) 

(70,860) 
(713,321) 

(89,052) 
(32,290) 

(116,816) 
(319,665) 

(376,630) 

1(a) 

{376,630} 

{376,630} 

(376,630} 

(376,630} 

The accompanymg notes form part of these f1nanc1al statements 
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$ 

9,002,184 
(4,519,240) 

(86,701) 
(207,113) 

(8,087) 
(230,200) 
(566,738) 

(1,039,345) 
(120,935) 

(28,015) 
(81,090) 

(6,618) 
(43,890) 

(119,625) 
(205,238) 

(84,671) 
(161,485) 

(30,913) 

(287,576) 
(65,120) 

(650,549) 
(50,802) 
(20,864) 
(93,425) 

(357,020) 

(63,076) 

{63,076} 

{63,076) 

{63,076) 

(63,076) 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 

oe 016 2015 
$ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 4 3,286,404 3,701,702 
Trade and other receivables 5 566,377 637,176 
Other current assets 6 89,040 63,236 
Fmanc1al assets 7 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,941,821 4,402,114 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Fmanc1al assets 7 2,985,015 2,937,903 
Property, plant and equ1pment 8 515,808 537,649 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,500,823 3,475,552 

TOTAL ASSETS 7,442,644 7,877,666 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 9 390,902 513,015 
Fmanc1alllab11lt1es 10 35,535 35,535 
Prov1s1ons 11 1,277,533 1,182,227 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,703,970 1,730,777 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Fmanc1alllablllt1es 10 61,574 90,545 
Prov1s1ons 11 9,267 11,881 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 70,841 102,426 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,774,811 1,833,203 

NET ASSETS 5,667,833 6,044,463 

MEMBERS EQUITY 
Retained Earn1ngs 5,667,833 6,044,463 

The accompanying notes form part of these f1nanc1al statements 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 
Balance at 1 January 2015 6,107,539 
Def1c1t attnbutable to members of the Un1on (63,076) 
Other comprehensive 1ncome 
Balance at 31 December 2015 6,044,463 

Balance at 1 January 2016 6,044,463 
Def1c1t attnbutable to members of the Un1on (376,630) 
Other comprehensive mcome 

Balance at 31 December 2016 5,667,833 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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Total 

$ 
6,107,539 

(63,076) 

6,044,463 

6,044,463 
(376,630) 

5,667,833 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

oe $ $ 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Membership contnbut1ons 8,249,972 8,558,162 

Interest rece1ved 73,871 68,002 

F1nes and lev1es 61,751 52,984 

Refunds rece1ved 61,027 26,576 
Rece1pts from other customers 1,189,896 1,269,814 

Payments to employees and suppliers (9,820,465) (9,219,941) 

Fmance costs (8,364) (8,087) 

Net cash (used m)/ prov1ded by operatmg act1v1t1es 12(b) (192,312) 747,510 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Payment for property, plant & equipment (234,015) (219,154) 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 40,000 22,727 

Net cash used m mvest1ng act1v1t1es (194,015) (196,427) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Motor vehicle fmance lease repayments (pnnc1pal) (28,971) (39,039) 

Net cash used m fmancmg act1v1t1es (28,971) (39,039) 

Net (decrease)/ mcrease m cash held (415,298) 512,044 

Cash at beg1nmng of the f1nanc1al year 3,701,702 3,189,658 

Cash at end of the fmanc1al year 12(a) 3,286,404 3,701,702 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND 
SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

----------------------------------------------~mt,~------~2~0~16~--------~2~01~5~------~ 
$ $ 

Cash assets in respect of recovery money at 
Beginning of year 

Receipts 
Amount recovered from employees rn respect of wages 
Etc 
Interest rece1ved on recovered money 

Total Receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of amounts due rn respect of membership for 
- 12 months or less 
-greater than 12 months 

Deductions of donations or other contnbut1ons to accounts 
or funds of 
-the Umon 
- other ent1ty 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers rn respect of recovered money 

Total Payments 

Cash assets rn respect of recovery money at end of 
year 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES 
DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

These fmancral statements cover the Communications, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, lnformatron, 
Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Servrces Un1on of Australia - Electncal, Energy and Servrces Drvrsron 
Queensland and Northern Terntory Branch ("Un1on") as an mdrvrdual entrty The Unron rs a trade 
un~on whrch rs Incorporated and domrcrled m Australia 

Basis of Preparation 

The fmancral statements are general purpose fmancral statements that have been prepared m 
accordance wrth Australian Accountmg Standards and Interpretations rssued by the the Australian 
Accountrng Standards Board (AASB) and the Fatr Work (Regtstered Organtsattons) Act 2009 The 
Un1on rs a not-for-profrt entrty for frnancral reportmg purposes under Australian Accountrng Standards 

Australian Accountmg Standards set out accountmg policres that the AASB has concluded would 
result m a fmancral report contarnmg relevant and relrable rnformatron about transactrons, events and 
condrtrons to whrch they apply Compliance wrth Australran Accountmg Standards ensures that the 
fmancral statements and notes also comply wrth lnternatronal Fmancral Reportrng Standards Matenal 
accountmg policres adopted rn the preparatron of thrs frnancral report are presented below They have 
been consrstently applied unless otherwrse stated 

The frnancral statements, except for the cash flow mformatron, have been prepared on an accruals 
basrs and are based on hrstoncal costs, modrfred, where applicable by the measurement at farr value 
of selected non-current assets, frnancral assets and fmancral liabrlitres The amounts presented rn the 
frnancral statements are m Australian dollars and have been rounded to the nearest dollar 

The frnancral statements were authonsed for rssue on 20 March 2017 by the Commrttee of 
Management of the Unron 

(a) Income Tax 

The Un1on rs exempt from rncome tax by vrrtue of s50 1 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 
however strll has oblrgatron for Frmge Benefrts Tax (FBT) and the Goods and Servrces Tax (GST) 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equrpment rs earned at cost less any accumulated deprecratron and 
rmparrment losses 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equrpment are measured on the cost basrs less deprecratron and rmparrment losses 

The carryrng amount of plant and equrpment rs revrewed annually by the Commrttee to ensure rt rs 
not m excess of the recoverable amount from those assets The recoverable amount rs assessed on 
the basrs of the expected net cash flows, whrch wrll be recerved from the assets employment and 
subsequent drsposal The expected net cash flows have been drscounted to present values rn 
determmmg recoverable amounts 

Subsequent costs are rncluded m the asset's carryrng amount or recogn~sed as a separate asset, as 
appropnate, only when rt rs probable that future economrc benefrts assocrated wrth that rtem wrll flow 
to the Unron and the costs of the rtem can be measured reliably All other reparrs and marntenance 
are charged to the statement of profrt and loss and other comprehensrve mcome durmg the frnancral 
penod m whrch they are rncurred 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 

Plant and equipment (Continued) 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all f1xed assets mclud1ng capitalised leased assets, 1s depreciated on a stra1ght 
Jme bas1s over the1r estimated useful lives to the Un1on commencmg from the t1me the asset 1s held ready for 
use Leasehold Improvements are depreciated over the shorter of e1ther the unexpired penod of the lease or 
the estimated useful lives of the Improvements 

The deprec1at1on rates used for each class of assets are 

Class of F1xed Asset 
Plant and equipment 
Motor Vehicles 

DeprecJatJOn Rate 
10%-40% 
20%-25% 

The assets' res1dual values and useful lives are rev1ewed, and adJusted 1f appropnate, at each reportmg 
date 

An asset's carrymg amount 1s wntten down 1mmed1ately to 1ts recoverable amount 1f the asset's carry1ng 
amount 1s greater than 1ts est1mated recoverable amount 

Gams and losses on disposal are determmed by companng proceeds w1th the carry1ng amount These 
gams or losses are Included 1n the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive mcome 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash eqUivalents mclude cash on hand, at bank, depos1ts held at call w1th banks, other short­
term highly liqUid Investments w1th ongmal matunt1es of three months or less and bank overdrafts Bank 
overdrafts are shown w1th fmanc1al llabJIItJes 1n current llabJIJtJes on the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

(d) Financial Instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Fmanc1al assets and f1nanc1al llabJIItres are recognised when the Un1on becomes a party to the contractual 
prov1s1ons of the Instrument For fmanc1al assets, th1s 1s equivalent to the date that the Umon comm1ts 
1tself to either the purchase or sale of the asset (1 e trade date accountmg 1s adopted) 

Fmanc1al mstruments are JnJtJally measured at fa1r value, plus transactions costs where the mstrument IS 
not class1f1ed as at fa1r value through profit or loss Transaction costs related to Instruments class1f1ed as 
at 'fa1r value through prof1t or loss', 1n wh1ch case, transactions costs are expensed to profit or loss 
1mmed1ately 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

Fmance mstruments are subsequently measured at e1ther fa1r value, amort1sed cost usmg the effective 
mterest rate method, or cost Fa1r value represents the amount for wh1ch an asset could be exchanged or 
a liability settled, between knowledgeable, Willing part1es Where available, quoted pnces 1n an active 
market are used to determme fa1r value In other circumstances, valuation techmques are adopted 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

Classification and subsequent measurement (Continued) 

Amort1sed cost 1s calculated as 

1 The amount at wh1ch the fmanc1al asset or fmanc1all1ab111ty 1s measured at m1t1al recogn1t1on, 
2 less pnnc1pal repayments, 
3 plus or mmus the cumulative amort1sat1on of the difference, 1f any, between the amount m1t1ally 

recogmsed and the matunty amount calculated us1ng the effective Interest method and 
4 less any reduction for 1mpa1rment 

The effect1ve Interest rate method IS used to allocate mterest 1ncome or Interest expense over the relevant 
penod and IS equivalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or rece1pts 
(1nclud1ng fees, transaction costs and other prem1ums or discounts) through the expected life (or when th1s 
cannot be reliability predicted, the contractual term) of the fmanc1al Instrument to the net carrymg amount 
of the fmanc1al asset or fmanc1al liability Rev1s1ons to expected future net cash flows w111 necessitate 
adjustments to the carrymg value w1th a consequential recogmtlon of an mcome or expense m prof1t or 
loss 

(1) Fmanc1al assets at faJr value through profit or loss 

Fmanc1al assets are class1f1ed at fa1r value through profit or loss when they are held for tradmg for the 
purpose of short term profit takmg, where they are denvat1ves not held for hedgmg purposes, or when 
they are designated as such to avoid an accounting m1smatch or to enable performance evaluation 
where a group of fmanc1al assets 1s managed by key management personnel on a fa1r value bas1s m 
accordance With a documented nsk management or mvestment strategy Such assets are 
subsequently measured at fa1r value With changes m carry1ng value bemg mcluded m prof1t or loss 

(u) Loans and receiVables 

Loans and receivables are non-denvatlve fmanc1al assets w1th f1xed or determinable payments that 
are not quoted m an active market and are subsequently measured at amort1sed cost 

Loans and rece1vables are mcluded m current assets, except for those wh1ch are not expected to 
mature w1thm 12 months after reportmg date (All other loans and receivables are class1f1ed as non­
current assets) 

(111) Hefd-to-matunty mvestments 

Held-to-matunty mvestments are non-denvatlve fmanc1al assets that have f1xed matunt1es and f1xed 
or determmable payments, and 1t 1s the ent1ty's mtent1on to hold these mvestments to matunty They 
are subsequently measured at amort1sed cost 

Held-to-matunty mvestments are Included m non-current assets, except for those wh1ch are expected 
to mature w1thm 12 months after reportmg date (All other Investments are class1f1ed as current 
assets) 

If dunng the penod the Umon sold or reclass1f1ed more than an ms1gn1f1cant amount of the held-to 
matunty mvestments before matunty, the entire held-to-matunty mvestment category would be tamted 
and reclass1f1ed as available-for-sale 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

Classification and subsequent measurement (Continued) 

(lv) AvaJ/ab/e-for-sa/e fmancJal assets 

Available-for-sale fmanc1al assets are non-denvat1ve f1nanc1al assets that are e1ther not su1table to be 
class1f1ed mto other categones of fmanc1al assets due to the1r nature, or they are designated as such 
by the Committee of Management They compnse Investments m the equ1ty of other entitles where 
there 1s ne1ther a f1xed matunty nor f1xed or determmable payments 

Available-for-sale f1nanc1al assets are mcluded m non-current assets, except for those wh1ch are 
expected to be disposed of w1thm 12 months after reportmg date (All other fmanc1al assets are 
class1f1ed as current assets) 

' (v) FmancJaiiJabi/JtJes 

Non-denvat1ve fmanc1al liab11it1es (excluding fmanc1al guarantees) are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost 

Fair Value 

Fa1r value 1s determmed based on current bid pnces for all quoted mvestments Valuation techniques are 
applied to determme the fa1r value for all unlisted secuntles, mcludmg recent arm's length transactions 

Impairment 

At the end of each report1ng penod, the Un1on assesses whether there IS obJective ev1dence that a 
fmanc1almstrument has been 1mpa1red In the case of available-for-sale fmanc1almstruments, a prolonged 
decline m the value of the Instrument 1s considered to determme whether an 1mpa1rment has ansen 
Impairment losses are recognised m the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive mcome 

Derecognition 

Fmanc1al assets are derecogn1sed where the contractual nghts to rece1pt of cash flows exp1re or the asset 
1s transferred to another party whereby the Un1on no longer has any s1gnlf1cant contmUJng mvolvement m 
the nsks and benef1ts associated w1th the asset Fmanc1al liab11it1es are derecogn1sed where the related 
obligations are e1ther discharged, cancelled or exp1re The difference between the carrymg value of the 
fmanc1al liability extmgUJshed or transferred to another party and the fa1r value of cons1derat1on pa1d, 
mcludmg the transfer of non-cash assets or liab11it1es assumed 1s recogn1sed m profit of loss 

(e) Impairment of Assets 

At each reportmg date, the Un1on rev1ews the carry1ng values of 1ts tangible and mtang1ble assets to 
determme whether there 1s any md1catlon that those assets have been 1mpa1red If such an md1catlon 
ex1sts, the recoverable amount of the asset, bemg the h1gher of the asset's fa1r value less cost to sell and 
value m use, 1s compared to the asset's carry1ng value Any excess of the assets carry1ng value over 1ts 
recoverable amount 1s expensed to the statement of prof1t and loss and other comprehensive 1ncome 

Where 1t 1s not possible to est1mate the recoverable amount of an 1nd1V1dual asset, the Un1on est1mates the 
recoverable amount of the cash-generating un1t to wh1ch the asset belongs 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT 

(f) Employee Benefits 

Prov1s1on 1s made for the Umon's liability for employee benefits (Annual Leave and Long Serv1ce Leave) 
ansmg from serv1ces rendered by employees to the end of the reportmg penod Employee benefits that 
are expected to be settled w1th1n one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when 
the liability 1s settled, plus related on-costs Employee benefits payable later than one year have been 
measured at the present value of the est1mated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits Those 
cash flows are discounted us1ng market y1elds on nat1onal government bonds w1th terms to matunty that 
match the expected t1m1ng of cash flows 

Under the Umons rules, those employees who have undertaken 3 or more years of contmuous serv1ce are 
entitled to have the1r Long Serv1ce Leave balance pa1d upon termmat1on (on a pro-rata bas1s) The Umon 
does not have an uncond1t1onal nght to deferred settlement (for those employees w1th greater than 3 or 
more consecutive years of serv1ce), resultmg m Long Serv1ce Leave entitlements to be reported at 
report1ng date as current liab11it1es 

(g) Provisions 

Prov1s1ons are recogmsed when the Un1on has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for wh1ch 1t IS probable that an outflow of economic benef1ts Will result and that outflow can be 
reliably measured Prov1s1ons are measured us1ng the best est1mate of the amounts requ1red to settle the 
oblrgat1on at the end of the reportmg penod 

(h) Leases 

Leases of f1xed assets where substantially all the nsks and benefits mc1dental to the ownership of 
the asset, but not the legal ownership, that are transferred to the Umon are class1f1ed as fmance leases 

Fmance leases are cap1talrsed by recordmg an asset and a lrab11ity at the lower of the amounts equal to 
the fa1r value of the leased asset or the present value of the mm1mum lease payments, mcludmg any 
guaranteed residual values Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liab1lrty and 
the lease mterest expense for the penod 

Leased assets are depreciated on a stra1ght-lme bas1s over the1r est1mated useful lives where 1t 1s lrkely 
that the Umon Will obtam ownership of the asset or over the term of the lease 

Lease payments for operatmg leases, where substantially all the nsks and benefits rema1n w1th the lessor, 
are charged as expenses m the penod m wh1ch they are mcurred 

(i) Revenue 

Revenue IS measured at the fa1r value of the cons1derat1on rece1ved or receivable after takmg mto account 
any discounts and rebates allowed 

Revenue from membership contnbut1ons IS recognised on a accrual bas1s and 1s recorded as revenue m 
the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

Sponsorship 1ncome IS recogmsed on a accrual bas1s and IS recorded as revenue m the year to wh1ch 1t 
relates 

Interest revenue 1s recogmsed us1ng the effect1ve Interest rate method, wh1ch, for floatmg rate f1nanc1al 
assets, IS the rate mherent m the Instrument 

All revenue 1s stated net of the amount of goods and serv1ces tax ("GST") 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(j) Trade and Other Receivables 

Trade and other receivables Include amounts due from customers for goods sold and serv1ces performed 
m the ordmary course of busmess Receivables expected to be collected w1th1n 12 months of the end of 
the reportmg penod are class1f1ed as current assets All other receivables are class1f1ed as non-current 
assets 

Trade and other receivables are 1n1t1ally recogmsed at fa1r value and subsequently measured at amort1sed 
cost usmg the effective mterest method, less any prov1s1on for 1mpa1rment Refer to Note 1 (e) for further 
d1scuss1on on the determ1nat1on of 1mpa1rment losses 

(k) Trade and Other Payables 

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstandmg at the end of the reportmg penod for goods 
and serv1ces received by the Umon dunng the reporting penod wh1ch rema1n unpaid The balance IS 
recogmsed as a current liability w1th the amount bemg normally pa1d w1thm 30 days of recogmtlon of the 
liability 

(I) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowmg costs directly attnbutable to the acqu1s1t1on, construction or production of assets that 
necessanly take a substantial penod of t1me to prepare for their mtended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those assets, unt1l such t1me as the assets are substantially ready for their mtended use of sale 

All other borrowing costs are recogmsed m mcome m the penod m wh1ch they are mcurred 

(m) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recogmsed net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of 
GST mcurred 1s not recoverable from the Australian Tax Off1ce In these Circumstances the GST 1s 
recogmsed as part of the cost of acqws1t1on of the asset or as part of an 1tem of the expense Receivables 
and payables m the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on are shown mclus1ve of GST 

Cash flows are presented m the statement of cash flows on a gross bas1s, except for the GST component 
of 1nvest1ng and fmancmg act1v1t1es, wh1ch are disclosed as operating cash flows 

(n) Comparative Figures 

When reqwred by Accounting Standards, comparative f1gures have been adJusted to conform to changes 
m presentation for the current f1nanc1al year 

(o) Critical accounting estimates and judgement 

The Umon's Committee Members evaluate est1mates and JUdgements mcorporated mto the f1nanc1al 
report based on h1stoncal knowledge and best available current mformat1on Est1mates assume a 
reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and econom1c data, obtamed 
both externally and mternally 

Key Estimates -Jmpalfment 

The Un1on assess 1mpa1rment at each reportmg date by evaluating cond1t1ons spec1f1c to the Un1on that 
may lead to the 1mpa1rment of assets Where an 1mpa1rment tngger exists, the recoverable amount of the 
asset 1s determined Value-m-use calculations performed m assess1ng recoverable amounts mcorporate a 
number of key estimates 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(o) Critical accounting estimates and judgement (Continued) 

No 1mpa1rment has been recognised m respect of the current year 

Key Judgements- Usefull1ves of property, plant and eqwpment 

Property, plant and equ1pment are depreciated over the useful life of the asset and the deprec1at1on rates 
are assessed when the asset are acqu1red or when there 1s a sJgn1f1cant change that affects the rema1n1ng 
useful life of the asset 

Key Judgements- Prov1s1on for 1mpalfment of receiVables 

The value of the prov1s1on for 1mpa1rment of receivables 1s estimated by cons1denng the agemg of 
receivables, commun~cat1on w1th the debtors and pnor history 

(p) New, Revised or Amending Accounting Standards and Interpretations 

The Un1on has adopted all of the new, rev1sed or amended Australian Accountmg Standards and 
Interpretations 1ssued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that are mandatory for the 
current reportmg penod 

Any new, revised or amending Accountmg Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have 
not been early adopted 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The AASB has 1ssued a number of new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future report1ng penods, some of wh1ch are relevant to the Un1on The 
Committee of Management have dec1ded not to early adopt any of the new and amended 
pronouncements The Committee of Management's assessment of the new and amended 
pronouncements that are relevant to the un1on but applicable m future reportmg penods 1s set out below 

• AASB 9 Fmanc1al Instruments AASB 9 (December 2014) 1s a new Pnnc1pal standard wh1ch replaces 
AASB 139 Th1s new Pnnc1pal vers1on supersedes AASB 9 1ssued m December 2009 (as amended) 
and AASB 9 (Issued 1n December 201 0) and mcludes a model for classification and measurement, a 
smgle, forward-lookmg 'expected loss' 1mpa1rment model and a substantially-reformed approach to 
hedge accountmg 

AASB 9 1s effective for annual penods beg1nn1ng on or after 1 January 2018 However, the Standard 1s 
available for early application The own credit changes can be early applied m 1solat1on Without 
otherwise changmg the accountmg for fmanc1al Instruments AASB 9 mcludes reqwrements for a 
s1mpler approach for classification and measurement of fmanc1al assets compared w1th the 
reqUirements of AASB 139 

The mam changes are descnbed below 

a Fmanc1al assets that are debt mstruments Will be class1f1ed based on ( 1) the obJective of the 
ent1ty's busmess model for managmg the fmanc1al assets, (2) the charactenst1cs of the contractual 
cash flows 

b Allows an Irrevocable election on 1n1t1al recogn1t1on to present gams and losses on Investments m 
equ1ty mstruments that are not held for trading m other comprehensive mcome DIVIdends m 
respect of these mvestments that are a return on mvestment can be recogn~sed m profit or loss and 
there 1s no 1mpa1rment or recycling on disposal of the mstrument 
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NOTcr.--8TA-T-eMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOtfN"ftNG-PottCtES-(CONTINtlEfl\-------------+ 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

c Fmanc1al assets can be designated and measured at fa1r value through profit or loss at JnltJal 
recogn1t1on 1f domg so ellmmates or Significantly reduces a measurement or recogn~tlon 
mcons1stency that would anse from measunng assets or llabJIItJes, or recogn1s1ng the gams and 
losses on them, on different bases 

Changes Introduced by AASB 9 1n respect of fmanc1al llabJIItJes are llm1ted to the measurement of 
liabilities designated at fa1r value through profit or loss (FVPL) us1ng the fa1r opt1on 

Where the fa1r value opt1on 1s used for fmanc1al IJabJIItJes, the change 1n fa1r value 1s to be accounted for 
as follows 

• The change attnbutable to changes m cred1t nsk are presented 1n other comprehensive mcome 
(OCI) 

• The remammg changes 1s presented m profit or loss 

AASB 9 also removes the volatility m prof1t or loss that was caused by changes 1n the cred1t nsk of 
llabJIItJes elected to be measured at fa1r value This change m accountmg means that ga1ns or losses 
attnbutable to changes 1n the ent1ty's own cred1t nsk would be recogn~sed m OCI These amounts 
recogn~sed m OCI are not recycled to profit or loss 1f the llab1llty 1s ever repurchased at a discount 

The fmal vers1on of AASB 9 Introduced a new expected-loss 1mpa1rment model that w111 reqUJre more 
t1mely recogn1t1on of expected credit losses Spec1f1cally, the new Standard reqUires ent1t1es to account 
for expected credit losses from when fmanc1al mstruments are f1rst recogn~sed and to recogn1se full 
llfet1me expected losses on a t1mely bas1s 

• AASB 2016-2 The standard amends AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows (August 2015) to 
reqUJre ent1t1es prepanng fmanc1al statements 1n accordance w1th T1er 1 report1ng reqUirements to 
prov1de disclosures that enable users of fmanc1al statements to evaluate changes m llabJIItJes 
ansmg from fmancmg actJvJtJes, 1ncludmg both changes ansmg from cash flows and non-cash 
changes 

• AASB 2016-4 Recoverable Amount of Non-Cash-Generating Specialised Assets of Not-for-Profit 
Ent1t1es Th1s standard amends AASB 136 to remove references to depreciated replacement cost 
as a measure of value 1n use for not-for-profit ent1t1es and clanfy that not-for-profit entitles hold1ng 
non-cash-generating specialised assets at fa1r value m accordance w1th AASB 13 [under the 
revaluation model m AASB 116 and AASB 138] no longer need to cons1der AASB 136 Not-for­
profit ent1t1es holdmg such assets at cost w11l determme recoverable amounts us1ng current 
replacement cost m AASB 13 

• AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts w1th Customers (applicable to annual reportmg penods 
commencmg on or after 1 January 2018) 

When effective, th1s Standard Will replace the current accountmg requirements applicable to 
revenue w1th a s1ngle, pnnc1ples-based model Except for a llm1ted number of exceptions, 
mcludmg leases, the new revenue model 1n AASB 15 w11l apply to all contracts w1th customers as 
well as non-monetary exchanges between ent1t1es m the same line of busmess to facilitate sales 
to customers and potential customers 

The core prmc1ple of the Standard 1s that an ent1ty Will recogn~se revenue to dep1ct the transfer of 
prom1sed goods or serv1ces to customers 1n an amount that reflects the consideration to wh1ch the 
ent1ty expects to be entitled m exchange for the goods or serv1ces To ach1eve th1s obJective, 
AASB 15 prov1des the following f1ve-step process 
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTI 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

1dent1fy the contract(s) w1th a customer, 
1dent1fy the performance obligations m the contract(s), 
determrne the transaction pnce, 
allocate the transaction pnce to the performance obligations m the contract(s), and 
recognise revenue when (or as) the performance obligations are sat1sf1ed 

Th1s Standard Will reqwe retrospective restatement, as well as enhanced disclosures regardmg 
revenue 

• AASB 16 Leases (applicable to annual reportmg penods beg1nnmg on or after 1 January 2019) 
When effective, th1s Standard w111 replace the current accountmg requirements applicable to leases m 
AASB 117 Leases and related Interpretations AASB 16 Introduces a s1ngle lessee accountmg 
model that elimmates the requirement for leases to be class1f1ed as operat1ng or fmance leases 

The mam changes mtroduced by the new Standard Include 

recogn1t1on of a nght-to-use asset and liability for all leases (excluding short-term 
leases w1th less than 12 months of tenure and leases relat1ng to low-value assets), 

deprec1at1on of nght-to-use assets m line w1th AASB 116 Property, Plant and 
Eqwpment m profit or loss and unwmdmg of the liability m pnnc1pal and mterest 
components, 

vanable lease payments that depend on an 1ndex or a rate are mcluded m the 1n1t1al 
measurement of the lease liability us1ng the 1ndex or rate at the commencement date, 

by applymg a practical expedient, a lessee 1s perm1tted to elect not to separate non­
lease components and mstead account for all components as a lease, and 

add1t1onal disclosure requirements 

Th1s Standard w111 reqwre retrospective restatement, as well as enhanced disclosures regardmg 
leases 

• AASB 1058- Income for Not-for-Profit Ent1t1es- AASB 1058 and AASB 2016-8 Amendments to 
Australian Accountmg Standards- Austra!Jan Implementation Gwdance for Not-for-Profit Ent1t1es 
w1ll defer mcome recogn1t1on m some circumstances for NFP ent1t1es, particularly where there 1s 
a performance obligation or any other liability In add1t1on, certam components m an 
arrangement, such as donat1ons, may be separated from other types of mcome and recogn~sed 
1mmed1ately The standard also expands the Circumstances m wh1ch NFP entitles are requ1red to 
recogn~se 1ncome for goods and serv1ces rece1ved for cons1derat1on that IS s1gn1f1cantly less than 
the fa1r value of the asset pnnc1pally to enable the ent1ty to further 1ts obJectives (discounted 
goods and serv1ces), 1ncludmg for example, peppercorn leases 

AASB 1004 Contnbuflons 1s also amended, w1th many of 1ts requirements bemg rev1sed and 
relocated ASSB 1 058 The scope of AASB 1 004 IS effectively limited to address 1ssues spec1f1c 
to government ent1t1es and contnbut1ons by owners m a public sector ent1ty context 

AASB 1058 w111 be effective for annual penod begmnmg on or after 1 January 2019 Early 
application IS permitted, provided AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts w1th Customers IS applied 
on or before the date of 1n1t1al application 
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(q) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

The Un1on 1s still determrnrng whether any adoption of these standards Will have any Impact on the 
future report1ng perrods Although the comm1ttee of management antrc1pates that the adoption of 
these standards may have an 1mpact on the unron's f1nanc1al statements, 1t IS Impracticable at th1s 
stage to prov1de a reasonable est1mate of such 1mpact 

(r) Gains 

Sale of assets 

Ga1ns and losses from disposal of assets are recognrsed when control of the asset has passed to the 
buyer 

(s) Capitation fees and levies 

Cap1tat1on fees and lev1es are to be recognrsed on an accrual bas1s and records as a revenue and/or 
expense 1n the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

(t) Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Contingent liabilities and contrngent assets are not recognrsed rn the Statement of F1nanc1al Pos1t1on 
but are reported 1n the relevant notes They may arrse from uncertainty as to the ex1stence of a liability 
or asset or represent an ex1strng liability or asset rn respect of wh1ch the amount cannot be reliably 
measured Contingent assets are disclosed when settlement IS probable but not v1rtually certain, and 
contingent liabilities are disclosed when settlement IS greater than remote 

(u) Going Concern 

The Un1on has not entered rnto an agreement w1th another reporting unrt for frnanc1al support to 
cont1nue on a gorng concern bas1s 

The Unron has not entered rnto any agreements to prov1de f1nanc1al support to another reportrng un1t 
to ensure they can cont1nue on a gomg concern bas1s 

(v) Acquisition of Assets and Liabilities 

The Unron d1d not acqu1re any assets or liabilities dunng the year as a result of 
(a) an amalgamation under Part 2 of Chapter 3 of the RO Act m With the organrsat1on (of wh1ch 

the reportrng unrt form part) was the amalgamated organrsat1on, or 
(b) a restructure of the branches of the organ1sat1on, or 
(c) a determ1nat1on by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) of the RO Act of an 

alternative reporting structure for the organrsat1on, or 
(d) a revocation by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) 

The Unron d1d not acqu1re any assets or liabilities dunng the year as a part of a busmess comb1nat1on 

(w) Recovery of Wages 

The Unron has not undertaken any recovery of wages act1v1t1es durrng the year or the comparative 
year 
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(x) Fair Value Measurement 

The Un~on measures fmanc1al mstruments, such as, f1nanc1al asset as at fa1r value through the profit 
and loss, available for sale fmanc1al assets, and non-fmanc1al assets such as mvestment propert1es, 
at fa1r value at each balance sheet date 

Fa1r value 1s the pnce that would be rece1ved to sell an asset or pa1d to transfer a liability m an orderly 
transaction between market part1c1pants at the measurement date The fa1r value measurement 1s 
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
e1ther 

• In the pnnc1pal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a pnnc1pal market, m the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The pnnc1pal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Un~on The fa1r value of an 
asset or a liability 1s measured usmg the assumptions that market part1c1pants would use when pncmg 
the asset or liability, assum1ng that market participants act m their economic best mterest 

A fa1r value measurement of a non-fmanc1al asset takes 1nto account a market partiCipant's ability to 
generate economic benefits by us1ng the asset m 1ts highest and best use or by sellmg 1t to another 
market part1c1pant that would use the asset m 1ts highest and best use 

The Un1on uses valuation techniques that are appropnate m the circumstances and for wh1ch 
suff1c1ent data are available to measure fa1r value, max1m1smg the use of relevant observable 1nputs 
and m1n1m1s1ng the use of unobservable 1nputs 

All assets and liab11it1es for wh1ch fa1r value IS measured or disclosed m the fmanc1al statements are 
categonsed w1th1n the fa1r value hierarchy, descnbed as follows, based on the lowest levelmput that 1s 
s1gn1f1cant to the fa1r value measurement as a whole 

• Levei1-Quoted (unadjusted) market pnces m active markets for Identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2-Valuat1on techniques for wh1ch the lowest level mput that IS s1gn1f1cant to the fa1r 
value measurement 1s directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3-Valuatlon techniques for wh1ch the lowest level 1nput that 1s s1gn1f1cant to the fa1r 
value measurement 1s unobservable 

For assets and liab11it1es that are recognised m the fmanc1al statements on a recurnng bas1s, the 
Un~on determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels 1n the hierarchy by re-assessmg 
categonsat1on (based on the lowest level 1nput that 1s s1gn1f1cant to the fa1r value measurement as a 
whole) at the end of each reporting penod 

External valuers are Involved for valuation of s1gn1f1cant assets, such as land and bUIIdmgs and 
Investment properties Selection cntena mclude market knowledge, reputation, mdependence and 
whether professional standards are ma1nta1ned For the purpose of fa1r value disclosures, the Un1on 
has determmed classes of assets and liab11it1es on the basis of the nature, charactenst1cs and nsks of 
the asset or liability and the level of the fa1r value hierarchy 
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Membership mcome 
Fmes 
Campa1gn mcome 
Cap1tat1on fees 
Conference mcome 
Lev1es 
Other membership mcome 
Organ1smg 1ncome 
Grants and Donations 
Sponsorship Income 
Interest 1ncome 
Refunds rece1ved 
Admm1strat1on fees 
Merchandise mcome 
Gam on sale of property, plant and equ1pment 
Sundry 1ncome 

2016 
$ 

7,303,127 
61,751 

116,485 

18,872 
442,810 

390,145 
120,983 
61,027 

100,203 
9,501 

24,843 
111,880 

8,761,627 

2015 
$ 

7,532,466 
52,984 

261,714 

15,759 

667,023 
120,344 
26,576 
80,874 
38,353 

206,091 
9,002,184 

The Un1on did not rece1ve any other fmanc1al support from another reportmg umt to ensure that the 
prov1s1on of the pnnc1pal act1v1t1es are possible 

NOTE 3 - EXPENSES 

(a) F1nance Costs- External 

(b) Depreciation and amort1sat1on 
- Motor vehicles 
- Plant and eqwpment 

(c) Campa1gn expenses 

(d) Conference and meet1ng expenses 

(e) Compulsory Lev1es 

(f) Grants and Donat1ons 
- Grants 
- Donations 

Spilt of Grants and Donat1ons 

Grants 
- Total pa1d that were $1,000 or less 
- Total paid that exceeded $1,000 

Donations 
- Total pa1d that were $1,000 or less 
- Total pa1d that exceeded $1,000 
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8,364 

'165,093 
60,708 

225,801 

90,763 

211,640 

118,340 
118,340 

4,140 
114,200 
118,340 

8,087 

142,030 
65,083 

207,113 

566,738 

120,935 

6,618 
6,618 

3,618 
3,000 
6,618 
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NOTE 3- EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

(g) Cap1tat1on fees 
- CommumcatJons, Electncal, Electromc, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbmg and All1ed Serv1ces Un1on -
Electncal, Energy and Serv1ces D1v1s1on (CEPU -
Electncal DIVISIOn) 

(h) Legal Costs 
- L1t1gat1on 
- Other Matters 

(1) Fees/allowances - meet1ngs and conferences 

(J) Penalties - v1a RO Act or RO Regulations 

(k) Aff1llat1on fees 
- Australian Labor Party Queensland Branch 

Australian Labor Party Northern Terntory Branch 
Queensland Council of Un1ons Bnsbane Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Ca1rns Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Sunshine Coast Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Rockhampton Branch 
Queensland Council of Un1ons lpsw1ch Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Bundaberg Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Townsville Branch 
Queensland Council of Umons Mackay Branch 
Northern Terntory Trades & Labor Council 
Umon Shopper 
Bnsbane Labour H1story Association 

(I) Employee benefits expense 

Holders of Off1ce 
- Salanes and wages 
- Annual leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Superannuation 
- Separation and redundancies 
-Payroll tax 

Employees other than off1ce holders 
- Salanes and wages 
-Annual leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Superannuation 
- Separation and redundancies 
-Payroll tax 

Total Employee benef1ts expense 
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$ 

1,000,785 

319,230 
3,173 

322,403 

73,013 
3,039 

75,128 

110 

100 
60 

100 
50 

5,437 
35,893 

100 
193,030 

552,863 
56,058 
14,126 
64,811 

30,944 
718,802 

2,744,077 
303,177 
67,315 

547,163 

171,012 
3,832,744 

4,551,546 

$ 

1,039,345 

200,492 
4,746 

205,238 

102,308 
5,959 

78,489 
636 
110 
100 

50 
100 

4,620 
37,778 

50 
230,200 

343,713 
24,364 

82,384 

20,240 
470,701 

3,096,553 
195,476 

2,296 
576,419 

177,795 
4,048,539 

4,519,240 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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NOTE 3- EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

(I) Employee benefits expense (continued) 

2016 
$ 

2015 
$ 

On 7 August 2015, Ass1stant Secretanes, Mr Peter Ong and Mr Ke1th McKenzie became off1ce holders 
of the umon As their appomtments only occurred 1n August 2015, the 2016 fmanc1al year Incudes the1r 
full year's salary cost 

(m) Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll deductions 

NOTE 4 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on hand 
Cash at bank 
Term Deposits 

NOTE 5 -TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Receivables from other report1ng un1ts 
• CEPU National Council 

Total Receivable from other reportmg umts 

Other receivables 
• Other Trade receivables 
• Less prov1s1on for doubtful debts 
• Accrued mcome 
• GST receivable 
• Related party receivable - ETU-Q 

Total other receivables 

Total trade and other receivables 

Credit R1sk- Trade and Other Receivables 

10,300 
1,085,958 
2,190,146 
3,286,404 

14,367 
14,367 

153,707 
(27, 183) 

13,633 

411,853 
552,010 

566,377 

15,491 
1,702,059 
1,984,152 
3,701,702 

112,877 

14,889 
33,428 

475,982 
637,176 

637,176 

The Un1on has no s1gn1f1cant concentration of credit nsk w1th respect to any smgle counterparty or group of 
counterpart1es The class of assets descnbed as Trade and Other Receivables IS considered to be the 
mam source of credit nsk related to the Umon 

On a geographical bas1s, the Umon's trade and other receivables are all based m Australia 

The follow1ng table details the Umon's trade and other receivables exposed to credit nsk Amounts are 
considered 'past due' when the debt has not been settled, w1th1n the terms and cond1t1ons agreed between 
the Un1on and the customer or counterparty to the transaction Receivables that are past due are assessed 
for 1mpa1rment by ascertammg solvency of the debtors and are provided for where there are spec1f1c 
Circumstances md1catrng that the debt may not be fully repaid to the Un1on 

The balance of receivables that rema1n w1thm 1n1t1al trade terms (as detailed 1n the table) are considered to 
be of h1gh credit quality 
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NOTE 5-TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT 

Gross Past due Past due but not impaired Within 
Amount and (days overdue) initial 

impaired trade 
terms 

2016 $ $ < 30 31-60 60+ $ 
Receivables from other 14,367 14,367 
reportmg umts 
Other trade receivables 552,010 521,136 30,874 
Total 566,377 535,503 30,874 

2015 
Receivables from other 
reporting umts 
Other trade receivables 637,176 491,009 146,167 
Total 637,176 491,009 146,167 

Collateral held as security 

The Umon does not hold collateral w1th respect to 1ts receivables at 31 December 2016 (2015 N1l) 

NOTE 6 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Prepayments 

NOTE 7 - FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Non-current 
Related Party Loan Receivable - ETU-Q 
Related Party Loan Receivable - Distress, Mortality & Bu1ldmg Fund 

Total Financial assets 

NOTE 8- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Furn1ture, f1ttmgs and off1ce equ1pment 
At cost 
Accumulated deprec1at1on 
Total furniture, f1ttmgs and off1ce equipment 

Motor vehicles 
At cost 
Accumulated deprec1at1on 
Total motor vehicles 

Total property, plant & equipment 
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2016 
$ 

89,040 

2,396,303 
588,712 

2,985,015 

2,985,015 

647,542 
(523,583) 
123,959 

731,933 
{340,084} 
391,849 

515,808 

2015 
$ 

63,236 

2,349,191 
588,712 

2,937,903 

2,937,903 

624,292 
{462,876} 
161,416 

764,421 
{388, 188} 
376,233 

537,649 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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NOTE 8 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEN I (CONTINUE 

(a) Movement in Carrying Amounts 

Movements 1n the carrymg amounts of each class of property, plant and equ1pment between the 
beg1nmng and the end of the current f1nanc1al year 

Motor Vehicles 

Balance at 1 January 2015 325,822 
Add1t1ons 214,255 
Disposals (21,814) 
Deprecratron expense (142,030) 
Carrying amount at 31 December 2015 376,233 

Add1t1ons 234,332 
Disposals (53,623) 
Deprec1at1on expense (165,093) 
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 391,849 

Note 

NOTE 9- TRADE AND OTHER PAY ABLES 

Trade payables to other report1ng unrts 

Other payables 
• Other trade payables 
• GST payable 
• Legal costs payable 

• Lrtrgat1on 
• Other matters 

• PAYG payable 
• Cons1derat1on to employees for payroll deductions 
• Superannuation payable 
• Credit card liab11it1es 
• Related party payable- Distress, Mortality and Bu1ld1ng Fund 
• Sundry creditors and accruals 

Total Trade and other Payables 

NOTE 10 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Current lease liability 
Non-current lease liability 

Furniture, Fittings 
and Office 
Equipmellt 

170,832 
55,667 

(65,083) 
161,416 

23,251 

(60,708) 
123,959 

2016 
$ 

15,024 
15,640 

21' 106 

85,837 

55,140 
27,674 
10,548 

159,933 
390,902 

390,902 

35,535 
61,574 

13(c) ==~9=="7,~10~9= 
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Total 

496,654 
269,922 
(21,814) 

(207, 113) 
537,649 

257,583 
(53,623) 

(225,801) 
515,808 

2015 
$ 

5,536 

31,754 

187,231 

87,144 
40,942 
17,372 

143,036 
513,015 

513,015 

35,535 
90,545 

126,080 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 11 - PROV 

Opemng balance at 1 January 2016 
Add1t1onal prov1s1ons ra1sed dunng the year 
Amounts used 
Balance at 31 December 2016 

Analysis of total provisions 
Current 
Prov1s1on for annual leave 
Prov1s1on for long serv1ce leave 

Non-current 
Prov1s1on for long serv1ce leave 

Annual Leave 
$ 
524,195 
359,235 

(324,085) 
559,345 

Note 

Non-current prov1s1ons represent long serv1ce leave 
entitlements owmg to employees who have not completed 3 
continuous years of serv1ce w1th the Un1on 

Holders of Office 
• Annual leave 
• Long serv1ce leave 
• Separations and redundancies 
• Other 

Employees other than office holders 
• Annual leave 
• Long serv1ce leave 
• Separations and redundancies 
• Other 

Total Provisions 
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Long Service 
Leave Total 

$ $ 
669,913 11194,108 

81,441 440,676 
(23,899) (348,984) 
727,455 1,286,800 

2016 2015 
$ $ 

559,345 524,195 
718,188 658,032 

1,277,533 1,182,227 

9,267 11,881 
9,267 11,881 

99,265 53,025 
141,878 127,893 

241,143 180,918 

460,080 471,170 
585,577 542,020 

1,045,657 1,013,190 

1,286,800 1,194,108 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 12 -CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash and ,Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash and 
cash eqwvalents mcludes cash on hand, at banks and 
depos1ts or any other cash held that can be read1ly 
convertible to known amount of cash and be subJect to an 
ms1gn1f1cant nsk of changes m value Cash at the end of the 
fmanc1al year as shown m the cash flow statement 1s 
reconciled to the related 1tems m the statement of f1nanc1al 
pos1t1on as follows 

Cash on hand 
Cash at bank 
Term depos1ts 

(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities to Surplus after Income Tax 
Def1c1t after mcome tax 

Non cash flows m surplus after mcome tax 
- Deprec1at1on & amort1sat1on 
- Net Interest 1ncome 
-Gam on disposal of property, plant and equ1pment 

Changes 1n assets and liab11it1es 
(Increase)/ decrease m trade receivables 
(Increase)/ decrease m prepayments 
Increase/ (decrease) 1n trade payables and accruals 
Increase/ (decrease) m prov1s1ons 

Net cash (used m)/prov1ded by operatmg act1v1t1es 

(c) Credit standby arrangements 
Fmance Leases 
Used facility 
Unused facility 
Total fac11ity 

Note 2016 
$ 

10,300 
1,085,958 
2,190,146 
3,286,404 

(376,630) 

225,801 
(47, 112) 
(24,843) 

37,371 
(25,804) 
(73,787) 

92,692 
(192,312) 

97,109 

97,109 

2015 
$ 

15,491 
1,702,059 
1,984,152 
3,701,702 

(63,076) 

207,113 
(52,342) 

583,314 
8,337 

(208,087) 
272,251 
747,510 

126,080 

126,080 

The f1nancmg fac11ity has been arranged w1th Toyota F1nance Australia L1m1ted of $43,485 and w1th 
Esanda Chattel Mortgage of $53,624 wh1ch are scheduled to exp1re m 2018 and 2020 respectively 

CBA MasterCard Facility 
Used facility 
Unused facility 
Total facility 

Amencan Express Facility 
Used facility 
Unused facility 
Total facility 
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5,597 
34,403 
40,000 

22,077 
137,923 
160,000 

40,000 
40,000 

40,942 
119,058 
160,000 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

Note 

NOTE 12 -CASH FLOW INFORMATION {CONTINUED) 

(d) Cash flows to/from other reporting units 
Included m the statement of cash flows under operat1ng act1v1t1es 
are the followmg rece1pts and payments to other reportmg un1ts 

Receipts from other reporting units 

Payments to other reporting units 

• Commun1cat1ons Electncal Electronic Energy 
Information Postal Plumbing and Allied Serv1ces Un1on 
of Australia- Electncal, Energy and Serv1ces DIVISion 

• Commun~cat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Services Un1on 
of Australia - National Council 

Total Payments to other reporting units 

Net cash paid to other reporting units 

{e) Non-cash financing and investing activities 

2016 

1,255,345 

14,367 

1,269,712 

1,269,712 

2015 

1,318,953 

1,318,953 

1,318,953 

Dunng the 2016 fmanc1al year, the un~on disposed of motor vehicles w1th an aggregate fa1r value of 
$45,000 by means of trade m for new motor veh1cles Th1s transaction not reflected m the statement of 
cash flows 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 13- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(a) Operatrng lease commitments 
Payable- m1nrmum lease payments 
- not later than 12 months 
- between 12 months and 5 years 
- greater than 5 years 

Mrn1mum lease payments 

Note 2016 

30,266 
31,308 

61,574 

The leases relate to rent of reg1onal offices located at Gold Coast and Gladstone 

(b) Contingent hab1l1t1es and commitments 

There were no contingent hab111t1es and commitments at 31 December 2016 (2015 N1l) 

(c) F1nance lease commitments- motor vehicles 
Payable- m1nrmum lease payments 
-not later than 12 months 
- between 12 months and 5 years 
- greater than 5 years 

M1n1mum lease payments 

Less future frnanc1ng charges 
Present value of m1nrmum lease payments 

35,535 
73,906 

109,441 

(12,332) 
97,109 

2015 

21,797 
43,244 

65,041 

35,535 
111,241 

146,776 

(20,696} 
126,080 

Frnance leases relate to two motor vehicles which commenced rn 2014 and 2015 and w111 exp1re rn 
2018 and 2020 respectively Interest IS charged at 7 28% 

(d) Cap1tal expenditure commitments 
There are no cap1tal expenditure commitments 

NOTE 14- AUDITORS REMUNERATION 

Amounts rece1ved or due and receivable by the aud1tor of the 
Unron for 

(a) audit of the frnanc1al report of the Unron and preparation of 
f1nanc1al statements 
(b) other serv1ces 

(1) taxat1on serv1ces 
(11) preparation of frnanc1al statements/other aud1t serv1ces 
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45,000 

12,650 
13,210 
70,860 

45,000 

12,060 
8,060 

65,120 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

Note 2016 2015 

NOTE 15- INTER-BRANCH TRANSACTIONS 

Transactions w1th other branches of Commun~cat1ons, Electncal, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbmg and Allied Serv1ces Un1on of Australia (CEPU) are on terms and cond1t1ons no more 
favourable than those available to other part1es unless otherwise stated 

(a) CEPU- Electncal, Energy and Serv1ces D1v1s1on 
Expenditure 
Reimbursement of accommodation cost pa1d to Nat1onal 
Off1ce 
Reimbursement of labour costs 
Reimbursement of travel cost pa1d to Nat1onal Off1ce 
Sustentation fees pa1d to National Off1ce 
Subscnptlon expense pa1d to National Off1ce 
Political campaigns expenses pa1d to Nat1onal Off1ce 
National Journal expense pa1d to Nat1onal Off1ce 
DIVISional council and officers expenses pa1d to Nat1onal 
Off1ce 

(b) CEPU- Plumbing DIVISIOn Queensland DIVIsional Branch 
Expenditure 
Reimbursement of labour costs 

(c) CEPU- Nat1onal Council 
Expenditure 
Nat1onal Council Fundmg 

NOTE 16- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Related Parties 

The Un1on's mam related part1es are as follows 

(a) Key management personnel 

16,093 11,167 

8,746 8,746 
6,226 

1,000,785 1,039,345 
13,129 12,445 

8,594 34,856 
82,736 88,850 
4,911 

400 

13,061 

Any person(s) havmg authonty and responsibility for plannmg, d1rectmg and controllmg the act1v1t1es of 
the un1on, directly or md1rectly, mclud1ng any comm1ttee of management member, 1s considered key 
management personnel 

For details of disclosures relatmg to key management personnel, refer to Note 17 Key Management 
Personnel Compensation 

The related part1es 1n wh1ch the un~on has common key management personnel dunng the year are 

• The Electncal Trade Un1on of Employees Queensland 

33 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 16- RELATED PARTYIRANSACTIONS (CONTINUE 

(b) Other related parties 
Other related part1es cons1st of the Distress, Mortality and Bu1ldmg Fund - Queensland and Northern 
Terntory as the Un1on 1s the Trustee of th1s fund 

(c) Transactions with related parties 
Transact1ons between related part1es are on terms and cond1t1ons no more favourable than those 
available to other part1es unless otherwise stated 

The Umon 1s related to the followmg ent1t1es dunng the year, and these are the1r pnnc1pal act1v1t1es 

Name 
The Electncal Trade Umon of Employees Queensland 
Distress, Mortality and Bu1ldmg Fund 

Related Party Transactions and Balances 

(a) Electncal Trade Umon of Employees Queensland 
Transfer of lev1es to ETU-Q 
Interest revenue 
Loan receivable 
Other receivable 
Other payable 
Reimbursement for vanous expenses received 
Reimbursement for campa1gn, orgamsmg & legal expenses 
rece1ved 
Admm1strat1on fees rece1ved 
Labour h1re charges to ETU-Q 
Reimbursement for branch conference expenses 
Reimbursement of meet1ng expenses 

The Umon rece1ves a Campa1gn Levy, Coal Levy, L1ft Industry 
Levy, Electncal Contractmg Levy, Supply Industry Levy, Apprentice 
Levy, OH & S Levy, QR Levy, Supply TND and Supply TNDC Levy 
and Support Levy from members on behalf of ETU-Q and transfers 
such rece1pts upon rece1pt 

All loans are secured over ETU-Q's assets and repayable w1thm 6 
months of wntten demand, at a vanable mterest rate per annum 
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Principal Activity 
Trade Umon 
Trust Fund 

2016 
$ 

1,767,139 
47,112 

2,396,303 
464,525 

57,671 

130,253 
487,091 

60,000 

193,051 

2015 
$ 

1,883,781 
52,342 

2,349,191 
526,041 
50,059 

62,472 
61,516 

60,000 

91,165 
60,541 

236 
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----------------------------------------------------------~,0~1~6~--------2~~------~ 

NOTE 16- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

Related Party Transactions and Balances (Continued) 

(b) Distress, Mortality and Bwldmg Fund 
Transfer of DMB levy to the Trust Fund 
Loan receivable 
Other receivable 
Other payable 
Reimbursement of vanous expenses rece1ved 
Reimbursement of tra1mng rece1ved 
Reimbursement of branch conference 1 DO year celebration 
Adm1mstrat1on fees rece1ved 

The Umon rece1ves a DMB levy from members on behalf of the 
Fund and transfers such rece1pts upon receipt Refer to Note 21 
for further 1nformat1on 

The unsecured Interest free loan 1s repayable upon demand 

(c) Trade and other receiVables 
Key management personnel 

Loans to off1ce holders 

The Umon has provided loans to off1ce holders Th1s has been 
Included 1n other trade receivables Refer to Note 5 

NOTE 17- KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

$ 

983,201 
588,712 

2,910 
13,458 
3,999 

13,661 

96,563 

721 

$ 

832,707 
588,712 

1,625 
18,998 

169,150 
19,492 

241,771 
88,961 

1,461 

Key management personnel compnse those Individuals who have the authonty and responsibility for 
planning, d1rect1ng and controlling the actJvltJes of the Un1on The Umon has determined that key 
management personnel compnse of 

• Branch Secretary 
• Branch Ass1stant Secretanes 
• All rema1n1ng members of the Committee of Management 

Dunng the year, the key management personnel of the Umon were remunerated as follows 

Short-term employee benefits 
Post-employment benefits 
Other long-term benefits 

608,921 
64,811 
14,126 

687,858 

368,077 
82,384 

450,461 

No payments have been made to key management personnel or close family members other than the 
remuneration pa1d as be1ng employees of the Un1on 

NOTE 18- EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE 

There are no events subsequent to the balance sheet date that have Impacted on the values disclosed 
1n the f1nanc1al statements 
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The Umon's fJnancJal Instruments cons1st ma1nly of depos1ts w1th banks, short term Investments, accounts 
rece1vable and payable, loans to related entitles and leases 

The totals for each category of fmanc1al mstruments, measured m accordance w1th AASB 139 as detailed m 
the accountmg pollc1es to these financial statements, are as follows 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Fmanc1al assets (loans to related ent1t1es) 
Total financial assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Fmanc1al llabJIItJes at amort1sed cost 
- Trade and other payables 
- Fmanc1al llabJIItJes 
Total financial liabilities 

Financial Risk Management Policies 

Note 

4 
5 
7 

9 
10 

2016 
$ 

3,286,404 
566,377 

2,985,015 
6,837,796 

390,902 
97,109 

488,011 

2015 
$ 

3,701,702 
637,176 

2,937,903 
7,276,781 

513,015 
126,080 
639,095 

The Committee of Management momtors the Union's fmanc1al nsk management pollc1es and exposures 
and approves fmanc1al transactions entered mto It also revJews the effectiveness of mternal controls 
relat1ng to commodity pnce nsk, counterparty credit nsk, currency nsk, fmancmg nsk and mterest rate nsk 
The Committee of Management meets monthly to rev1ew the fJnancJal exposure of the Un1on 

The mam nsk the Umon 1s exposed to through 1ts financial mstruments are credit nsk, llqUJdJty nsk and 
market nsk, cons1stmg of mterest rate nsk 

(a) Credit Risk 

Exposure to cred1t nsk relatmg to fmanc1al assets anses from the potential non-performance by 
counterpart1es of contract obligations that could lead to a fmanc1al loss to the Umon 

Credit nsk 1s managed through the mamtenance of procedures (such procedures mclude the 
utJIIsatJon of systems for the approval, grant1ng and renewal of credit llm1ts and momtonng the 
fmanc1al stability of sJgmfJcant customers and counterpart1es), ensunng to the extent possible, that 
customers and counterpart1es to transactions are of sound credJt worthmess Such monJtonng 1s 
used m assess1ng receivables for 1mpa1rment Credit terms are generally 30 days from the mvo1ce 
date 

R1sk IS also mJnJmJsed through 1nvestmg surplus funds 1n fmanc1al mstJtutJons that mamtam a h1gh 
credit ratmg 
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NOTE 19- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT ,....,,.._..,, 

(a) Credit Risk (Continued) 

Credtt Rtsk Exposures 

The max1mum exposure to credit nsk IS equivalent to the carrymg value and class1f1cat1on of those 
fmanc1al assets (net of any prov1s1ons) as presented 1n the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

The Umon has no s1gn1f1cant concentration of credit nsk w1th any s1ngle counterparty or group of 
counterpart1es Deta1ls With respect to cred1t nsk of Trade and Other Receivables are prov1ded 1n 
Note 5 

Credit nsk relatmg to balances w1th banks and other f1nanc1al mst1tut1ons 1s managed by the 
Comm1ttee of Members 

(b) Liquidity Risk 

Llqu1d1ty risk anses from the poss1b11ity that the Un1on m1ght encounter difficulty 1n settlmg 1ts debts 
or otherwise meeting 1ts obligations related to fmanc1al liab11it1es The Umon manages liqu1d1ty nsk 
by momtonng forecast cash flows, holding adequate cash reserves and ensunng that adequate 
fmance fac11it1es are ma1ntamed 

The tables below reflect an und1scounted contractual matunty analysis for fmanc1al liab11it1es 

Cash flows realised from f1nanc1al assets reflect the Committee of Management's expectation as to 
the t1m1ng of realisation Actual tlmmg may therefore differ from that disclosed The t1m1ng of cash 
flows presented 1n the table to settle fmanc1al liab11it1es reflects the earliest contractual settlement 
dates and does not reflect management's expectations that fmancmg fac11it1es w111 be rolled forward 
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NOTE 19: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

Financial Liability and Financial Asset Maturity Analysis 

Financial liabilities due for payment 

Trade and other payables 
Fmanc1al hab1ht1es 

Total Financial Liabilities 

Financial assets - cash flow realisable 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Fmanc1al Assets 

Total anticipated inflows 

Net inflow of financial instruments 

Within 1 Year 

2016 
$ 

390,902 

97,109 

488,011 

3,286,404 

566,377 

3 852 781 

3,364,770 

2015 
$ 

513,015 

126,080 

639,095 

3,701,702 

637,176 

4,338,878 

3,699,783 

1 to 5 Years 

2016 
$ 

38 

2015 
$ 

OverS Years 

2016 2015 
$ $ 

2,985,015 2,937,903 

2,985,015 2,937,903 

2,985,015 2,937,903 

To al 

2016 2015 
$ $ 

390,902 513,015 
97,109 126,080 

488,011 639,095 

3,286,404 3,701,702 
566,377 637,176 

2,985,015 2,937,903 

6,837,796 7,276,781 

6,349,785 6,637,686 
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NOTE 19 FINANetAt-RISK---MANAGEMENT-(eeN"FINl:JEm--------------------l 

(c) Market Risk 

Interest Rate Rtsk 

Exposure to mterest rate nsk anses on fmanc1al assets and fmanc1al hab1ht1es recogmsed at 
the end of the report1ng penod whereby a future change m mterest rates w111 affect future 
cash flows or the fa1r value of f1xed rate fmanc1al Instruments The Umon 1s also exposed to 
earnmgs volatility on floatmg rate mstruments 

Interest rate nsk 1s managed usmg a m1xed of f1xed and floatmg rate fmanc1almstruments 
The effective mterest rate exposure to Interest rate f1nanc1al mstruments are as follows 

Floating rate instruments 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Fmanc1al assets (loans to related ent1t1es) 
Borrowmgs 

11. Foretgn Exchange Rtsk 

Note Weighted Average 
Effective Interest 

Rate 
2016 2015 

% % 

2 00 
1 60 
7 23 

1 96 
1 81 
7 28 

The Umon 1s not exposed to fluctuations m fore1gn currencies 

111 Pnce Rtsk 
The Umon IS not exposed to any matenal commodity pnce nsk 

(d) Net Fair Values 

Fa1r value est1mat1on 

2016 
$ 

3,286,404 
2,985,015 

97,109 

2015 
$ 

3,701,702 
2,937,903 

126,080 

No fmanc1al assets and fmanc1al hab1ht1es are readily traded on organised markets The net fa1r 
values of assets and hab1ht1es approximate the1r carry1ng value There are no fmanc1al assets 
where the carrymg value exceeds net fa1r values 

(e) Sensitivity Analysis 

Interest rate nsk 

The Umon has performed a sens1t1v1ty analysis relatmg to 1ts exposure to mterest rate nsk at balance 
date This sens1t1v1ty analysis demonstrates the effect on the current year results and equ1ty wh1ch 
could result from a change m th1s nsk 
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NOTE 19 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(e) Sensitivity Analysis (Continued) 

Interest rate sens1t1v1ty analysis 

2016 
$ 

Change 1n profit 

• Increase m mterest rate by 1% 57,695 

• Decrease m mterest rate by 1% 52,265 

Change rn equ1ty 

• Increase rn Interest rate by 1% 57,695 

• Decrease rn rnterest rate by 1 % 52,265 

The above mterest rate sens1t1v1ty analysis has been performed on the assumption that all other 
vanables rema1n unchanged 

(f) Fair Values 

Falf value est1mat1on 

2015 
$ 

61,615 
53,105 

61,615 
53,105 

The fa1r values of f1nanc1al assets and llab1llt1es are presented 1n the following table and can be compared 
to the1r carry1ng values as presented 1n the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on Fa1r value 1s the amount at 
wh1ch an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, Willing part1es at an 
arm's length transaction 

Fa1r value may be based on 1nformat1on that IS estimated or subJect to JUdgment, where changes 1n 
assumptions may have a materral 1mpact on the amounts est1mated Areas of JUdgement and the 
assumptions have been detailed below Where poss1ble, valuation 1nformat1on used to calculate fa1r 
values 1s extracted from the market, w1th more reliable mformat1on available from markets that are 
act1vely traded 

In th1s regard, fa1r values for listed secunt1es are obtained from quoted market b1d pnces Where 
securrt1es are unlisted and no market quotes are available, fa1r value IS obta1ned usmg d1scounted cash 
flow analysis and other valuation technrques commonly used by market part1c1pants 

Differences between fa1r values and carrymg amounts of fmanc1al mstruments w1th f1xed mterest rates are 
due to the change 1n d1scount rates berng applied by the market s1nce the1r 1n1t1al recogn1t1on by the 
Unron Most of these Instruments, wh1ch are earned at amort1sed cost (1 e accounts receivable), are to 
be held until matunty and therefore the fa1r value f1gures calculated bear little relevance to the Un1on 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

AASB 13 Fa1r Value Measurement requrres the disclosure of fa1r value mformatlon by level of the fa1r 
value hierarchy, wh1ch categorres fa1r value measurement mto one of the three possible levels based on 
the lowest level that an rnput that IS s1gnrf1cant to the measurement can be categorrsed rnto as follows 

Level1 
Measurements based on quoted pnces (unadJusted) 1n act1ve markets for 1dent1cal assets or llab1llt1es 
that the ent1ty can access at the measurement date 

Level2 
Measurements based on 1nputs other than quoted prrces Included rn Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset of liability, e1ther directly or md1rectly 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 19- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUEnr-----------------~ 

(f) Fair Values (continued) 

Level3 
Measurements based on unobservable tnputs for the asset or ltabtltty 

The fatr values of assets and ltabtltttes that are not traded tn an acttve market are determtned ustng one 
or more valuation techntques These valuation techmques maxtmtse, to the extent posstble, the use of 
observable market date If all stgntftcant tnputs requtred to measure fatr value are observable, the asset 
or ltabtltty ts tncluded tn Level 2 If one or more stgmftcant tnputs are not based on observable market 
data, the asset or ltabtltty ts tncluded tn Level 3 

The followtng provtdes an analysts of ftnanctal and non-ftnanctal assets and ltabtltttes that are measured 
at fatr value, by fatr value hterarchy 

Fatr value hterarchy- 31 December 2016 

The Umon does not have assets or ltabtltttes that are recorded ustng a fatr value techmque 

Fatr value hterarchy- 31 December 2015 

The Unton does not have assets or ltabtltttes that are recorded ustng a fatr value techmque 

NOTE 20- SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The Unton operates solely tn one reporttng busmess segment betng the provtston of trade unton servtces 

The Umon operates from one reportable geographtcal segment betng Australia 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND 
ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 21- DISTRESS AND MORTALITY AND BUILDING FUND QUEENSLAND AND 
NORTHERN TERRITORY ("Fund") and ELECTRICAL TRADE UNION OF EMPLOYEES 
QUEENSLAND ("ETU-Q") 

The DMB levy, campa1gn levy, QR Levy, Supply TND Levy, Supply TNDC Levy, Coal Levy, Supply 
Levy, OH & S Levy, Contract Levy, L1ft Levy, Apprentice Levy, and Support Levy were rece1ved by the 
Umon on behalf of the Trust Fund and the ETU-Q respectively 1s excluded from the statement of profit 
and loss and other comprehensive mcome Those amounts are presented m the audited fmanc1al 
statements of the Trust Fund and the ETU-Q The amounts excluded are 

2016 2015 

$ $ 
DMB levy rece1ved 832,883 832,707 
DMB levy transferred to the Trust Fund 832,883 832,707 

Campa1gn levy received 712,359 756,260 
Campa1gn levy transferred to the ETU-Q 712,359 756,260 

QR Levy rece1ved 25,487 26,162 
QR Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 25,487 26,162 

Supply TND & TNDC Levy rece1ved 52 200 
Supply TND & TNDC Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 52 200 

Coal Levy rece1ved 35,111 36,095 
Coal Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 35,111 36,095 

Supply Levy rece1ved 109,529 114,321 
Supply Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 109,529 114,321 

OH & S Levy rece1ved 28,268 30,254 
OH & S Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 28,268 30,254 

Contract Levy rece1ved 146,758 161,283 
Contract Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 146,758 161,283 

L1ft Levy rece1ved 17,353 16,879 
L1ft Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 17,353 16,879 

Apprent1ce Levy rece1ved 15,422 15,165 
Apprentice Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 15,422 15,165 

Support Levy rece1ved 676,799 730,569 
Support Levy transferred to the ETU-Q 676,799 730,569 

NOTE 22- UNION DETAILS 

The Umon operates from 

41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
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ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

In accordance w1th the requirements of the FaJr Work (Regrstered Organrsatrons) Act 2009, the attention of 
members IS drawn to the prov1s1ons of subsections ( 1) to (3) of sect1on 272, wh1ch reads as follows 

Information to be provided to members or the General Manager of Fa1r Work Comm1ss1on 

(1) A member of a report1ng un1t, or the General Manager, may apply to the reporting un1t for 
spec1f1ed prescnbed 1nformat1on 1n relat1on to the reporting un1t to be made available to the 
person mak1ng the application 

(2) The application must be 1n wnt1ng and must spec1fy the penod w1thm wh1ch, and the manner m 
wh1ch, the mformat1on 1s to be made available The penod must not be less than 14 days after 
the application 1s g1ven to the reportmg un1t 

(3) The report1ng un~t must comply w1th an application made under subsection (1) 

The purposes for wh1ch the Un1on are established are 

(a) To advance the trade Interests of members and secure a proper class1f1cat1on of the workers m the 
Industry 

(b) To obtam adequate pay for 1ts members and the mst1tut1on and maintenance of the apprent1cesh1p 
system 

(c) To afford legal protection to 1ts members m 1ndustnal matters 

(d) To establish and mamtam an employment bureau for electncal workers 

(e) To publish a trade un1on Journal or newspaper 

(f) To establish a Branch or Branches of the Un1on and Sub-Branches of Branches and Agenc1es of 
Branches 

(g) To organ~se the electncal workers mto Branches or Sub-Branches of the Un1on throughout the 
Commonwealth of Australia 

(h) To fmanc1ally ass1st Branches and Sub-Branches 

(1) To prov1de for the acqu1s1t1on or leas1ng of property 

(J) To secure preference of employment of Un1on1sts 

(k) To advance the livmg and workmg cond1t1ons of workers and their fam11ies, and to ass1st kmdred 
Un1ons and to support other bod1es hav1ng these obJects, and such proJects for the advancement of 
Labor as the Un1on may determme 

(I) The abolition and prevention of contract and piecework schemes and the restnct1on and control of 
mcent1ve and bonus systems m Industry 

(m) To establish funds to ass1st members m distress through sickness or accident or who are lawfully out 
of employment 
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ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

NOTE 23- INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR GENERAL MANAGER (CONTINUED\-----

(n) To make f1nanc1al prov1s1on for carry1ng out the obJects set out herem 

(o) To make such prov1s1on for superannuation payments or ret1r1ng allowances and/or long serv1ce leave 
to full-t1me off1cers and/or employees of the Un1on as the Un1on may determme 

(p) To establish a fund for sustenance of members mvolved 1n 1ndustr1al disputes 

(q) To establish an Electrical Workers' Award 

(r) To prov1de legal representation for 

(1) A member 1n a compensation cla1m and/or act1on for damages ar1s1ng out of InJUries susta1ned 1n 

the course of h1s employment 

(11) Dependants of a deceased member at an 1nquest or mqwry 1n a compensation cla1m and/or 
act1on for damages ar1s1ng from the death of a member 
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accountants+ auditors 

GPO Box 1087 
Bnsbane Qld 4001 Australia 
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Southport Qld 4215 Australia 

t +61 7 5591 1661 
f +61 7 5591 1772 
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www.mg1sq com.au 

COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY 

AND SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

MEMBERSHIP- CERTIFICATE BY AUDITOR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

We advise that we have audited the financial statements of the Commumcat1ons, Electncal, 
Electromc, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbmg, and Allied Services Umon of Australia - Electncal, 
Energy and Services Division, Queensland and Northern Terntory Branch ("Umon") for the year ended 
31 December 2016 

The fmancial statements disclose total membership of 12,208 fmanc1al members, 1,461 honorary and 
life members and 1,026 unfmanc1al members as at 31 December 2016 which IS consistent with the 
membership records mamta1ned by the Umon and audited by us 

J1.< . ..:f 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Director 

20 March 2017 

South Bnsbane 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY 

AND SERVICES DIVISION, QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

OPINION ON ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 

The add1t1onal fmancial mformat1on presented on pages 47 and 48 1s consistent w1th the financial 
statements of the Umon for the year ended 31 December 2016 Such additional fmanc1al mformat1on 
has been subject to auditing procedures m order to express an opmion on the revenue and expenses 
of the Umon Our aud1tmg procedures mvolve testmg on a test basis a sample of transactions 
throughout the year 

Audit Opinion 

In our opm1on, the additional mformat1on on pages 47 and 48 presents fairly in all matenal respects 
the revenues and expenses of the Umon for the year ended 31 December 2016 

M. c:: . ..t 
MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Director 

South Bnsbane 

20 March 2017 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA - ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN EXPLAINING THE FINANCIAL RESULTS OF THE UNION 

----------------------------------------------------------~0~16~------~2j~~------~ 

REVENUE 

General Fund 

Admm1strat1on Fees 
Campa1gn Income 
Conference 1ncome 
Contnbut1ons Rece1ved (Net) 
Contnbut1on Wallets 
Entrance Fees 
Fmes 
Interest Rece1ved 
Gam on Sale of Assets 
Merchandise Sold 
Orgamsmg 1ncome 
Other membership 1ncome 
Other Refunds 
Sponsorship Income 
Sundry Income 

EXPENDITURE 

General Fund 

Advert1smg 
Aff11iat1on Fees 
Audit and Accountmg Fees 
Bank Charges 
Conference Expenses 
Debt Collection Fees 
Delegate Expenses 

Deprec1at1on 
Donat1ons 
Electncal Trades Journal and Rule Books 
Electnc1ty 
Fnnge Benef1ts Tax 
Insurance 
Internet Expenses 
Interest on MV Loan 
Legal Costs 

Professional Fees 
Lodgement Fees 

Maintenance - 41 Peel Street 
Meetmg Expenses 
Merchandise Purchases 
Motor Vehicle Expenses 
National Council Fees 
Nat1onal Council Fund Payments 
Nat1onal Office Expenses 

Sub-total 

47 

$ 

100,203 

116,485 
7,303,127 

1,201 
7,595 

61,751 
120,983 
24,843 

9,501 
442,810 

10,076 
61,027 

390,145 
111,880 

8,761,627 

(27,686) 
193,030 
70,860 
80,851 

211,610 
56,455 

104,878 

225,801 
118,340 
95,073 

861 
58,238 
78,340 
57,569 
8,364 

319,220 
3,173 

61,597 
460 

52,210 
168,638 

1,000,785 

92,808 

3,031,475 

$ 

80,874 
261,714 

7,532,466 
1,407 
9,482 

52,984 
120,344 

38,353 

4,870 
26,576 

667,023 
206,091 

9,002,184 

137,285 
230,200 

65,120 
86,701 

120,935 
28,015 
81,090 

207,113 
6,618 

119,625 
2,070 

21,534 
43,890 
82,179 
8,087 

200,492 
4,746 

55,795 
2,709 

83,310 
161,485 

1,039,345 
13,393 
8,746 

2,810,483 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING 
AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- ELECTRICAL, ENERGY AND SERVICES DIVISION, 
QUEENSLAND AND NORTHERN TERRITORY BRANCH 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN EXPLAINING THE FINANCIAL RESULTS OF THE UNION (CONTINUED) 

2016 2015 
$ $ 

EXPENDITURE (CONTINUED) 

Balance earned forward 3,031,475 2,810,483 

Off1ce Equipment, Supplies and Maintenance Expenses 79,038 47,381 
Organ1smg Expenses 713,321 650,549 
Payroll Tax 201,856 198,035 
Commumty Campa1gn 90,763 566,738 
Doubtluldebtexpenses 27,183 
Postage 112,235 96,018 
Pnnt1ng & Stat1onery 143,095 108,248 
Refund of Contnbut1ons (400) 
Rent 89,052 51,427 
Research 683 24,464 
Salanes and Wages 3,773,282 3,662,402 
Shop Stewards Reimbursements 4,404 4,768 
Sponsorship expenses 32,290 20,864 
Staff Amemtles 32,470 12,699 
Storage 18,702 16,419 
Subscnpt1ons 53,244 42,866 
Superannuation 576,307 658,803 
Sundry Expenses 28,972 (19,958) 
Telephone 116,816 93,425 
Tra1mng 13,469 19,629 

9,138,257 9,065,260 

Deficit before income tax (376,630) (63,076) 
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11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

 

Telephone : (03) 8661 7777 

Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au  

Internet : www.fwc.gov.au 

 

 

24 January 2017 

Mr Peter Ong 

Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and  

Allied Services Union of Australia - Electrical, Energy and Services Division  

Queensland and Northern Territory Divisional Branch 

By Email: peter@etu.org.au  

& pong@cepuqld.asn.au 

 

Dear Mr Ong, 

Re:  Lodgement of Financial Report - [FR2016/340] 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act)  

 
The financial year of the   (the reporting unit) ended on  . 

This is a courtesy letter to remind you of the obligation to prepare and lodge the financial report for the 
reporting unit by the due date under s.268 of the RO Act, that being within 14 days after the meeting 
referred to in s.266 of the RO Act.  

Also you are reminded of the obligation to prepare and lodge a statement showing the relevant particulars 
in relation to each loan, grant or donation of an amount exceeding $1,000 for the reporting unit during its 
financial year. Section 237 requires this statement to be lodged with the FWC within 90 days of the end of 
the reporting unit’s financial year, that is on or before 31 March 2017. 

The new Registered Organisations Commission 

The Registered Organisations Commission (the ROC) will be established in 2017.   

Statements of loans, grants and donation and financial reports must be lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission until the ROC is established. Once the ROC is established, they must be lodged with the 
ROC.   

It is not yet known when in 2017 the ROC will be established. The Fair Work Commission will be providing 
information on the transition to the ROC through its subscription service and its website.  For details about 
the subscription service, go to Subscriptions and subscribe to the Registered organisations information 
service. 

Where to lodge Statements of Loans Grants and Donations and Financial Reports 

 Before the ROC is established From establishment of the ROC  

Where to lodge Lodge your statement of loans grants 
donations and your financial report 
with the Fair Work Commission 

Lodge your statement of loans grants 
donations  and your financial report 
and with the ROC 

How to lodge The easiest way to lodge is via email: 
orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Lodgement methods are not yet 
known 

 

mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
mailto:peter@etu.org.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/reports-publications/subscribe-updates
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au


 
11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

 

Telephone : (03) 8661 7777 

Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au  

Internet : www.fwc.gov.au 

 

 

Our focus this year: timelines and disclosure of loans, grants and donations  

Over the past year we have noted issues in organisations’ financial reports relating to timelines and how 
loans, grants and donations are reported. We will be focusing closely on these areas this year. Please find 
attached below fact sheets relating to these requirements or alternatively visit our website for information 
regarding financial reporting timelines and loans, grants and donations. 

Timelines 

The RO Act sets out a particular chronological order in which financial documents and statements must be 
prepared, audited, provided to members and presented to a meeting. For your assistance, the attached 
Timeline/Planner summarises these requirements. 

As stated above, section 237 requires the loans, grants and donations statement to be lodged with the 
FWC within 90 days of the end of the reporting unit’s financial year, that is on or before 31 March 2017. A 
sample statement of loans, grants or donations is available at sample documents.  

Fact sheets, guidance notes and model statements 

Fact sheets and guidance notes in relation to financial reporting under the RO Act are provided on the Fair 
Work Commission (FWC) website. This includes a model set of financial statements which have been 
developed by the FWC. It is not obligatory to use this model but it is a useful resource to ensure 
compliance with the RO Act, the Reporting Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards. The 
model statements, Reporting Guidelines and other resources can be accessed through our website under 
Financial Reporting in the Running a Registered Organisation section.  

Civil penalties may apply 

It should be noted that s.268 and s.237 are civil penalty provisions. If a loan, grant or donation over 
$1000 has been made, failure to lodge a statement of loans, grants and donations may result in legal 
proceedings being issued with the possibility of a pecuniary penalty (up to $54,000 for a body corporate 
and $10,800 for an individual per contravention) being imposed upon your organisation and/or an officer 
whose conduct led to the contravention. 

Failure to lodge a financial report may result in legal proceedings being issued with the possibility of a 
pecuniary penalty (up to $54,000 for a body corporate and $10,800 for an individual per contravention) 
being imposed upon your organisation and/or an officer whose conduct led to the contravention. 

Contact 

Should you wish to seek any clarification in relation to the above, email orgs@fwc.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 
Marianne Kay 
Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/documents/organisations/factsheets/ro_fs_frtimelines.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/documents/organisations/factsheets/ro-loans-grants-donations.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/fact-sheets-templates-webinars
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/running-a-registered-organisation/financial-reporting
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au


 

 

Financial reporting timelines 

Financial reports are to be lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) within 14 days 

of the meeting at which the financial reports have been presented, by completing the steps as 

outlined below. 

See Fact sheet—Financial reporting for an explanation of each of these steps. 

 
Reporting unit must keep proper financial records 

 

 

    

 
STEP 1: Reporting unit to prepare: 

General Purpose Financial Report, 
Committee of Management Statement, and 

Operating Report 

 

 

    

 
STEP 2: Auditor’s Report 

Auditor to prepare and provide to Reporting unit 

 

 

    

 

 

 
STEP 3: provide to members 

at least 21 days before 

General Meeting 

 

 
STEP 3: provide to members 

within 5 months of end of 

financial year 

 

 

     

 
STEP 4: Present to a 

General Meeting of Members 

 

 
STEP 4: Present to Committee 

of Management Meeting 

 

 

 

 
STEP 5: Lodge with the Fair Work Commission 

Lodge all Reports and Designated Officers Certificate with the 

Commission within 14 days of the meeting at which 

financial reports are presented 

 

 

© Commonwealth of Australia 2016 

 

 

Subject to rules of 

organisation 



 

Fact Sheet - Loans, Grants & Donations 

The Loans, Grants & Donations Requirements  

The Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) requires an organisation or branch to 

lodge a loans, grants and donations statement (the statement) within 90 days of the ending of the 

financial year.  

Under the General Manager’s Reporting Guidelines, a reporting unit’s General Purpose Financial Report 

(the financial report) must break down the amounts of grants and donations (see below). The figures in 

the financial report will be compared to the loans, grants and donations statement. 

The Loans, Grants & Donations Statement 

Section 237 of the RO Act applies to every loan, grant and donation made by an organisation or branch 

during the financial year that exceed $1000. The following information must be supplied to the 

Commission for each relevant loan, grant or donation: 

the amount, 

the purpose, 

the security (if it is a loan), 

the name and address of the person to whom it was made,* and 

the arrangements for repaying the loan.* 

*The last two items are not required if the loan, grant or donation was made to relieve a member of the 

organisation (or their dependent) from severe financial hardship. 

The statement must be lodged within 90 days of the end of the financial year and the Commission has a 

Template Loans, Grants and Donations Statement on its website. The Commission encourages branches 

and organisations to lodge the statement even if all of the figures are NIL.  

Common misconceptions 

Over the years, staff of the Commission have noted that there are some common misunderstandings 

made in relation to the Statement. They include: 

Misconception Requirement 

 
Only reporting units must lodge 

the Statement.  
All branches and organisations, regardless of whether 

they lodge a financial report, must lodge the statement 

within 90 days of the end of the financial year. An 

organisation cannot lodge a single statement to cover all 

of its branches. 

 
Employees can sign the 

Statement.  
The statement must be signed by an elected officer of the 

relevant branch. 

 
Statements can be lodged with 

the financial report.  
The deadline for the statement is much shorter (90 days) 

and if it is lodged with the financial report it is likely to be 

late. 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/organisations/factsheets/RO_sampledoc_5.doc


 

Grants & Donations within the Financial Report 

Item 16(e) of the General Manager’s Reporting Guidelines requires the reporting unit to separate the line 

items relating to grants and donations into grants or donations that were $1000 or less and those that 

exceeded $1000. 

As such, the note in the financial report relating to grants and donations will have four lines. 

In the Commission’s Model Statements the note appears as follows: 

Note 4E: Grants or donations* 

Grants: 2016 2015 

  Total paid that were $1,000 or less - - 

  Total paid that exceeded $1,000 - - 

Donations:   

  Total paid that were $1,000 or less - - 

  Total paid that exceeded $1,000 - - 

Total grants or donations - - 

 

Item 17 of the General Manager’s Reporting Guidelines requires that these line items appear in the 

financial report even if the figures are NIL. 

Implications for filing the Financial Report 

During their review of the 2016 financial report staff of the Commission will confirm that the figures in the 

financial report match the disclosures made in the statement. Any inconsistencies in these figures will be 

raised with the organisation or branch for explanation and action. 

This may involve lodging an amended loans, grants or donations statement. Any failure to lodge a loans, 

grants or donations statement or lodging a statement that is false or misleading can attract civil penalties 

under the RO Act. 

If a reporting unit did not fully comply with these requirements in their 2015 financial report, its filing letter 

will have included a statement reminding the reporting unit of its obligations.  

It is strongly recommended that all reporting units review their filing letters from the previous financial 

year to ensure any targeted concerns are addressed in their latest financial report. Failure to address 

these individual concerns may mean that a financial report cannot be filed. 

 

Previous financial reports and filing letters are available from the Commission’s website. 

Further information 

If you have any further questions relating to the loan, grant and donation disclosure requirements in the 

statement or the financial report, please contact the Regulatory Compliance Branch on orgs@fwc.gov.au  
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This fact sheet is not intended to be comprehensive. It is designed to assist in gaining an understanding of 

the Fair Work Commission and its work. The Fair Work Commission does not provide legal advice. 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/organisations/reporting_guidelines/s253-Reporting-Guidelines-fourth-edition.pdf
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https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au

